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Casualties of Telstra (COT)

Background and Information for Minister’s Office

i. First Appearance

Ann Garms first approachied AUSTEL in July 1892, Other complaints then followed.
Most of the complaints had a history. History included: court action, COT members
contacting Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (T10) and police.

The original 5 COT cases were brought to AUSTEL's attention in August 1992,
Telstra (Telecom) Action

Telstra accepted the recommendations of the Telecommunications Industry Regulator,
AUSTEL, to participate in an independent arbitration process administered by the
TIQ for claims (0 be assessed,

+ Eight claims cost Telstra $1.74 million.

¢ Teistra agreed to pay an ex gratia reimbursement of claimants® costs in December
1996, at the completion of claim process. This was not a requirement of Telstra.

¢ §1.2 million was provided to the TIO to be distributed among claimants who
received compensation.

¢ Telstra was investigated by the Commonwealth Ombudsman Office for lack of
responsiveness in providing information to COT claimants under the Freedom of
Information Act (FO1).

AUSTEL Action

the COT complaints in relation to the service and treatrent received from Telstra,
¢ In relation to their complaims, AUSTEL was to determine the causes of their
problems, nature of problems and to recommend measures to rectify the problems,
such as advising ways {o gain compeasation.
+ See attachment B for “Terms of Reference for an Independent Assessment”,

TIO Action

_— ol %&m mm upwme mmfor mwww i v e oy e

4 _ The procedures were developed by the TI0 in consultation m&mm R
AUSTEL, Telstra and the COT members.

¢ The TIO appointed an independent Arbitrator, Dr Gordon Hughes to arbitrate the
cases,
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Arbitration of AUSTEL

AUSTEL recommendations according to the arbniration processes were to:

> & ® %

Ensure that Telstra followed recommendations from the report by Beil Canada.
Ensure that restoration times were within.reasonable time hmits.

Implement an arbitration process.

Retrain staff to ensure that customers were aware of the Trade Practices Act 1974
and (o also refer customers to the TIO. |
Provide all new customers with 2 user fiendly summary of terms and conditions
regarding the services that Telstra provided,

Ensure that all faults were recorded.

Retain all records of a customer’s history of fault reporting until dispute between
custorner and Telstra was rectified,

Provide the customer with 2 written report of suspected fault and to include:

period of when setvice was monitored, equipment used, results of monitoring and
Telstra conclusion. Al
Retain record of faults for S years.

Introdhice a national system whereby if a fanht wasn’t rectified at one level within
a specified time, it is to be escalated to the next level of management for
resolution.

Reduce the majority of difficult network faults, that reduced levels of service,

within 3-6 months and for it to be completed within 12 months,

Devise plans to reduce the timeframes for fixing faults and to inform customers
accordingly.

Advise customers of outcome of monitoring/testing fanits and to state limitations
of its monitonng/testing regime.

Ensure that staff didn’t sssume that a customer’s problem was unique, before
cause of fault was found.

Ensure staff did not recommend an upgrade of equipment before identifying fault.
Ensure staff gave completed reports to third parties involved in resolution of
faults.

Provide 2 more timely response to FOI requests. : ,,)
Retsin open levels of communication even if the customer had involved legal
representatives,

Resolve outstanding compensation claims as quickly as possible.

Describe payments made in settlemcm of cla:ms, by custnmcrs wnh t‘aults.

mfﬂ;}m AP L e < bt s e A b bt
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monitoring/recording without conscm

Advise all customers by bill insert if voice monitoring was to occur for
maintcnance of services.

Reinforce policies and procedures by specific retraining of relevant staff.
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2, Seaste Parliamentary Committees

The Senate Committee on Environment, Recreation, Communication and Asts
Legistation Commiittee established a Working Party (WP),

Background of Working Party

Senator Tierney, Chair of the Senate Committee on Environment, Recreation,
Communication and Arts Legislation Committee wrote to Telstra on 29 September
1997 concemning evidence provided in two Senate Committee hearings on the issue of
matters arising from the Committee’s consideration of Telstra’s Aamual Report (1995-
1996), COT cases and related cases,

Senator Tierney advised Telstra of claimants® dissatisfaction with Telstea’s provision
of information to.complainants, both through the arbitration processes and through
requests made under Freedom of Information (FOI). Areas of concern identified
included:

# The large amounts of relevant documentation that exisied and the difficulty
experienced by individuals in identifying specific areas or subjects that would
facilitate a search under FOI;

¢ The difficulty experienced by laymen in understanding the documents provided
and the absence of any summary documents which would facilitate
comprehension of documents received; and

¢ The difficulties in obtaining required documentation within a reasonable time and
without inCuUIming URNSCEsSArY eXpense.

The Committee requested Telstra to develop a list of all documents reviewed in the
course of its preparation of its defence in relation 10 outstanding arbitration cases,
responses to requests under FOl, and appeals in respect of cases already decided. The
requested documentation was to include Excel files and any other relevant documents
that at the time had not been made availebie to the above parties.

The Committee also asked Telstra to establish a working party, comprising a
representative from Telstra, two representatives from COT and a representative from
the Commonweslth Ombudsman’s office.

. PP VR

The WP comprised of two COT representatives, v,aTelstra £ . &
tepresentative, Mr Amstrong, and the Chair, a person nominated by the

Commonweaith Ombudsman. The Ombudsman nominated Mr Wynack.

Objective

The WP was established to report to the Committee on specified matters conceming
Telstra and COY/relared COT cases. The main objectives were to:
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1. Developa list of docusments to be sorted into specific categories, and to
provide specified information;

2, lnvestigate whether there were avenues not explored by Telstra to locate
documents;

3. Report to the Committee;

+ To foltow | and 2 above; _

¢+ To prowide an assessment of the processes used by Telstra in the provision
of information to the Parties and to make recommendations as to
additional or improved processes which Telstra would adopt;

¢ To make recommengdations whether any list should be provided to the
Parties;

¢ To decide whether any documents Telstra had claimed privileged or
confidential should be provided to the Parties; and

# [f any of the Telstra documents should be provided and on what terms.

3, Originsl COT Members Compiaint

Nu ring received —~ when g caller diailed the number, heard the phone ringing, butat
the other end, no ring tone was heard.

Busy when not ~ when a caller dialied a number, heard a busy tone, but the phone at
the prermises was not in use,

Call drop out - when a call was successful, but during the call or when the call was
first picked up, call was disconnected,

Recorded voice announcement - when the cailer received 4 recorded voice message
stating that the nummber had been disconnected, when the number was still connected.

Rotary problems —businesses that had 2 or 3 phone numbers but only advertised one.

H 4 call was received and the main line was busy the system would search for a free [
line. With these businesses, the calls were only able o get through if the main line "
was made busy.

Original Members

M Alsn Smith, Cape Bridgewates Hol&&ayCmp cmammym e

~ .. . AV
g s rhem)

TR —— S

History

¢ Operated the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, in Cape Bridgewater, Victonia,
¢ Reported problems with his telephone system from 1992

GiCommunicationTelecommenicatian/Telecom Competition & Consumer! lopp/Casusities of £
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+ Started the Fast Track Settlement Procedure in 1993, abandoned 6 months later.

+ Entered the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure (FTAP) in November 1994, which
was completed and was awarded a settiement in May 1995, Alleged that
processes were hampered by delays in FOI compiiance by Telstra.

¢ Tried to sell his business in mid 1995, but was unable 1o sell, due to ongoing
telephone problems.

Carms:

¢ Owned the Tivoli Theatre Restaurant in Fortitude Valley, QLD.

* Reported telephone problems from 1984. Complaini: no ring received, call drop
out, “busy” tone when not busy.

¢ Telstra offered 2 ex gratia payments, one in January 1993 and the other June 1993,
both were refused.

¢ Begap Fast Track Settlement Procedure in November 1993 which ceased 6
months later.

¢ Entered the FTAP in November 1694,

¢ The Commonwealth Orabudsman relcased a repont in May 1996 supporting Ms
Garms claims against Telstra's handling of her FOI applications, which included
lengthy delays.

¢ The Ombudsman made a recoramendation that Telstra pay Ms Garms
compensation for these delays. Telstra advised the Ombudsman that it would
Haise with the Ombudsman regarding the compensation.

¢  Ms Garms made a ¢laim for compensation in November 1996.

¢ Award determined August 1996,

¢ Was awarded $600,000 {which she appealed to the Supreme Cournt of Victoria and
tost).

¢ Was awarded $257,420.49 from the TIQ for “reasonable cosis’ — see Attachment
A

¢ Owned a courfer service calied

¢ Complained of service difficulties for over six years.

+ Purchased a Flexitel in 1987, He then compiained of network and other problems
associated with the Flexitel.

¢ An extensive network investigation was conducted at the time of complaints S i

- {1987.1989). Telstra identified some congestion which was imimediately fixed. -

¢ A claim was made under Frade Practices Act for corapengation totallipg . .
was settled by payment into court without admission of liability by Telstra on 30
March 1993, The amount was seitled on the advice from

# The amount was less than the 1,

chose to accept the offer without further negotiation.

¢ QOwned the business '“i M
+ Had problems of connection of calls,

G Communication/Telecommmmnsations ¥ elecom Comperttion & Consumer joppiCasuaities of 7
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+ Owned the in Melbourne.
¢ Had problems with connection of calls.
Later COT Members
. Ross Plowman (Rentincle Private
S Wy
4. Internal Action by Telstra
DC Campbell (Group Managing Direclor of Commercial and Consumer) wrote o .
116 September 1992, In that letter he stated: <, ‘H\.

I. That Teistra needed 1o move quickly to finalise the probiems experienced by the
COT members so that the problems could be rectified.

2, Questioned the possibility of Telstra providing people to work with COT
members in their businesses for a period of 10 days to experience the problems
first hand.

3. Questioned the idea of setting up recording equipment on all lines to monitor
pecformance and to carefully monitor the performance of exchange for ail
aumbers,

4. Telstra would also make test calls from various locations from the businesses to
see if the complaints of not receiving ring, false busy tones ete, could be identified
and corrected.

5. Suggested that COT members consider the idea of being reassigned to another
exchange with the possibility of another number. This would require the members
1o sign 8 waiver of any claim for business losses due to the number change.
Telstra would also change the numbers in the Yellow Pages as appropriate. It
would also assist financially with advertising as well as establish the necessary
voice recording anmouncing the new number,

6. Telstra would endeavour to complete all investigations and rectify all problems by
30 October 1992,

appropriate.

8. If an agreement could not be reached, Telstra would request Austel to appoint an
independent arbitrator to resolve the conflieL

9. Telsira would aim to have all situations involving all five members resolved
completely by 30 November 1992.

IR Holmes (Corporate Secretary, from Australian and Overseas Telecommunications
Corporation, AGTC) sent a letter on 1| March 1993 to Ms Garms and

regarding 8 proposal for an independent assessment for their loss of business, The
letter offered two options, which are:
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1. To have an independent assessment conducted, The disadvantsge is that the
process could take a long time.

2. ForTelstra to provide a direct compensation settlement. The advantage is a quick
seitiement, but no consideration by a third party, nor sany guarantee of 8 mutually
salisfactory outcome.

Telstra believed that it had done everything possible for a fair outcome and that
Telstra bhad exhausted all efforts to resotve the situation,

Telstra’s Term of Reference for An Independent Assessment

In order to seck resolution in the matter of complaints by two individual mambm of
Casualtics of Telstra (COT), being Mrs Garms and s 4
‘Telstra and the Claimants have agreed to refer the complaints to an h'fdepmdem

Assessor for consideration. The Claimant’s allegations shall be treated on an

individual basis.

The independent Assessor 1 be appointed shall be a person who is acceptable to both
AQTC and the Claimants. In this respect, the parties agree to approach the President
of the Law Society of Queensiand.

The Temms of Reference for the independeant assessment are as follows:

¢ The Independent Assessor shall initially establish whether faults existed in the
telephone services provided 1o the Claimants and whether such faults resuited in
losses to their individual businesses, the financial damage {if any) to the
businesses caused by those faults and a reasonable amount of compensation for
such damage.

o In establishing whether faults existed, the Independent Assessor must also
establish the relevant dates at which certain faulis are slieged to have pccurred.

" o The Independent Assessor shall determnine the business lasses of the Clatmants

since first reporting telephone faults in their respective businesses in their present
locations.

s The Indems!gmﬂhsw essor shall then establish what progortion of that business . e
loss is attributable 1o problems with the telephone service, as distinct from other
poysibIE CULSET GFHTTINESE 1663, Mot Grhierwise SHRbUBEIE (6 afy act 6f omgson
on the part of AOTC.

s In assessing loss and damage, the Independent Assessor must have regard to all
relevant circumstances, including factual and legal circumstances, On such
circumstance which must be considered is the applicability (if any) of AOTC’s
statutory immumity and the extent of Telstra’s obligations in relation to the
operation of the public switched network. Bearing in mind any AOTC statutory
immunity, the Independent Assessor shail determine AOTC's legal liability for

GuCommunicationTelecommunications/Telecom Competition & Counsumer/ Lepp/Casuaities of g
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any part of the compensation which he or she determines as being attributable to
network faults prior to 1 July 1991.

The assessment should be completad as soon as reasonably practicable as
determined by the Independent Assessor. In order to assist in the timely conduct
of the assessment, the Independent Assessor may engage, at the cost of AOTC,
whatever consultants or other experts are reasonably necessary. However, any
consultants or expents shall only be appointed with the approval of the claimants
and AOTC. .

The Independent Assessor shall have access to all relevant records upon request,
and for this purpose, the Claimants authorise AOTC to make available ali
information held by AOTC relating 1o the Claimants, Each party shall comply
with all requests by the Independent Assessor with regard to all records and each
party shall have the right to pul before the Independent Assessor any relevant
records. Fusther, each party shall have the right to call for relevant records from
any other party or third parties,

The costs in relation to the assessment shall be bome by AQTC, however, in the
event that the Independent Assessor finds that AOTC is liable to pay an amount of
money to the Claimants, not greater than or equal to any sum previously offered
by AOTC o the Claimants hefore 31 January 1993, those amounts shall be
applied! to the cost of the assessment and paid to the Claimants. Inno
circumstances shall the Claimants be required to contribute to the costs of the
assessment.

The Independent Assessor must provide full reasons for his/her findings in
wnnng Such reasons and any subsequent settlement hetween the parties shall
remain confidential between the Independent Assessor and parties.

The findings of the Independent Assessor shall be recommendatory only so far as
they relate to matters of 1aw, or so far as they involve a mixture of fact and law,
and shall be binding on the parties as 1o issues of fact.

jn the event that the parties adopt the findings of the Independent Assessor for the
purpose of resolving their dispute, such adeption shall be without any admission
of liability whatsotver, any payment of monies to the Claimants shall be on snex
gratia basis and shall be in ﬁ:il discharge of all clmms wh:ch the Claxmamts may

t’mA R e e 4 i, am e e o + oz o

1n the evcnl lhat the pames cammt reach an ageement based on the i‘mdmgs ot‘
the Independent Assessor, there shall be e further negotiations between the
parties. However, in relation to the findings of fact, and in so far as they may be
admissihle in evidence, there shall be no impediment to the Claimanis using those
findings of fact in any subsequent legal proceedings.
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$. Compensation

m ¢lai ceived:
Claimant Claim Settlement/Award
Smith $3.4 miilinn £320000
S M
CGarms (Appeal $8.1 million 3600,000
Lodged)
Hynninen $300,000 plus personal $33,000
Injunes
As at 12 Augrust 1997 pending claims were:
| S
Plowman $1.9 million loss of profits
Date of Payment
Smith May 1993

6. Action of the Department
The Department wrote a letter to Alan Smith on 26 May 1997, which said:
*The TIO has advised that he has completed his tasks as the administrator in your

claim for compensation as & Casualties of Telstra (COT) case and has fully
investigated the concerns you have raised with his office. 1undersiand that the TIO
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has also informed you of appeal rights available to you, shounld you wish to take
further action, The TIO is an independent body, established by the industry to
investigate consumer and billing complaints and other matters that fall within its
jurisdiction. As such the Minister is unable to direct the TIO in those matiers. Thank
you for bringing this matter to the Government's attention however, we are unable to
provide any further advice on this matter,” (Copy of leuter page 102, file PO70431.)

7. Correspondence From Alian Smith

Alan Smith has written to the Minister on 6 January, 3, 10, 14, 16, 17, 18, 22 and 28
Apri}, 6 and 23 May and 5 and 6 June, 8, 10, 11, {7 and 30 July 2002, 10 and 14
August 2002 regarding his arbitration process.

Main Issues

© The TIO Wrote to the Déparfiment on 18 July 2002 advising that it has not been

That the TIO received documented evidence that the technical resource unit
was unlawfully ordered not to investigate the billing faults raised in his claim
and that his phone was disconnected after the arbitration process,

Claitns that 85% of his documents prave that the TIO aliowed Telstra o
disconnect his business phone lines.

Alleges that Telstra introduced & “sticky” substance to his TF 200 phone as'a
way to disallow Telstra’s involvement in the breakdown of his telephone
service and not ngtwork problems.

Believes that there was a problem with his billing in 1995 and also in January
1998 afler his arbitration.

Claims that the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman, John Pinnock isa
tizr and claims that he will not receive a fair response with his request fora
reassessnient.

Is wishing o put forward $30,000 for an independent investigation into his
evidence to be and the person 10 be appointed by the Minister’s office,
Believes that Telstra did not provide al! documents under the FOU request and
that it until the end of the arbitration process heid 40% of documents,

That Telstra fraudulently manufactured the TF200 report, which was used in
its defence in the arbitration process.

Is dissatisfied with the arbitrator Dr Gordon Hughes and believes he was
involved in a conspiracy with Telstra and the TIO.

matter is now closed.

Correspondence to Treasury

Mr Alan Smith has sent facsimiles to the Tressury Department on 8, 10, {4, 15,21,23
and 30 July regarding his concerns with the T1O and Telstra. All his correspondence

has been immediately forwarded to our Department. Mr Smith has raised the same
issues that he presented to the Minister.

GuCommunication’T elecommunicatiant/Telecom Competition & Consumer/ Lepp/Castraities of
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8. Attachment A: Background of COT Cages

The COT cases were 8 group of small business owners who claited that inadequacies
in'their telephone service over a protonged period lad to a decline in their business,
resulting in significant financial detriment. While some of the COT cases had
experienced faults to their telephone services for Jonger periods than others, they all
fell into the category of customers experiencing long term faults, ranging from three
to ten years. The most freguent complaint was that of a calling party receiving a ring
tone whilst the complainant who was being called received no indication of the call.
Other complaints were that a person who rang the comptlainant’s number would get 2
busy signal, or a “number disconnected™ message, even though the complainant was
not on the phone and the phone was still connected.

In response, AUSTEL conducted a thorough investigation and issued a detailed report
on 13 April 1994 with 4{ recommendations. Telstra implemented most of the
sigmificant investigations. Recommendations were: change from analogye to digital;
provide a new system of arbitration and compensation; better fault recording;
improved monitoring and tosting procedures; better complaint handling procedures,
and stricter privacy safeguards in relation to voice monitoring and recording.

An FTAP was deveioped for handiing the claims of the original four COTS. Asother
cases emerged in the course of AUSTEL’s investigations, a further procedurs was
developed to cover those claims. This procedure, termed the ‘Special Arbitration
Rules’, applied to the handling of the later COT cases. A third industry-based
procedure was later developed, called the Standard Arbitration Rules.

Telsira agreed to cnter the arbitration process with 16 claimants. The TIO
administered the arbitration procedures. With agreement from the claimants, the TIO
appointed an independent Arbitrator to adjudicate the cases.

The procedures relied on Vietorian law in relation to the arbitration of disputes. The
procedures allow decisions of the Arbitrator to be registered as an order of the
Viciorian courts, therefore attaining the standing of a court judgement sad enabling
enforcement of the arbitration.

The arbitration procedures also provided for appeal to the Supreme Court of Victoria
on the grounds that the Arbitrator misdirected himshersclf or that evidence presented
during arbitration was misleading. Such an appeal had 10 be lodgcd within 21 days of
_decision.

G SCommuracatwns Telscommuncations Telscom Competiton & Consumer? cpp/Casualties of 1
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9. Attachment B: Procedure for Assessment of Claimants

. The TIO acted as the Administrator for the Fast Track and Special Arbitration
Pracedures. The TIO recognised that claimants incurred costs in excess than
originally anticipated.

2, Teistra pave $1.2 million to the TIO o distribute to the claimants as & contribution ‘
to reasonable costs incurred during the arbitration process,

The eligible claimants were:

ad

¢ Claimants who obtained an award in their favour

¢ Claimants whose arbitrations were still in process at the time the rules were
released,

4. Fach claimant had to submit a claim for ‘reasonable costs’ 10 the TIO. Claimants ’ "‘)
whose arbitration hadn't been finalised at the lime the rules were relcased were to '
submit & claim for costs afready incurred and then after the award was received to
submit a claim for the total cost.

5. Reasonable costs included:

¢ Legal costs, accounting costs and costs associated with obtaining rechnical
advice

¢ Telephone and fax costs for the preparation of submitting and prosecuting
their ciaim

6. Ressonable costs did not include:

¢ Allowance for claimants own time
¢ Aliowance for costs incurred for FOT requests,

7. The claim had to be provided with receipts for the above reasonable costs. "

8. The TIO assessed the reasonable costs by;

¢ Regerding the principles relating to panty/party costs with no allowance for
- solicitor/client or solicior 2nd own clienfcasls. ™ e
o gr-Enguring-that-a-totel o€ $-2-million was available for distributionto all- - - SR
claimants and the T1O was required to ensure that all claimants received an
equitabie portion of this sum in relation to their reasonable costs.
+ Having assistance by a consultant.

9. Payment of reasonable costs was released 1o the claimant within 14 days of the
TIO making the assessment. Payment was only given to claimants who were
given an award.

GiiComunumcanow Telosorynuniontions Telecom Competition & Consumer/ lepp/Casualtios of lﬂ
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10. The TIO's assessment of reasonuble costs was to be the final resolution of the

issue of the claimant's request for reasonable costs, No review or appeal from the

TiO would be avaifable.

GiConurumecution/ Telecommunications Telecom Compention & Consumer' L opp/Casualtios of
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BARNABY JOYCE

The Nationals Senator for Queensland

15 September 2005

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House,

Cape Bridgewater

Portland RMB 4409 VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith,
Casualties of Telstra ~ Independent Assessment

As you are aware, | met with a delegation of CoT representatives in Brisbane
in July 2005. At this meeting | made an undertaking to assist the group in
seeking Independent Commercial Loss Assessments relating to claims
against Telstra. .

As a result of my thorough review of the relevant Telstra sale legislation, |
proposed a number of amendments which were delivered to Minister Coonan.
In addition to my requests, | sought from the Minister closure of any
compensatory commitments given by the Minister or Teistra and outstanding
legal issues.

In response, | am pleased to inform you that the Minister has agreed there
needs to be finality of outstanding CoT cases and related disputas. The
Minister has advised she will appoint an independent assessor to review the
status of outstanding claims and provided a basis for these to be resolved.

| would like you to understand that ! could only have achieved this positive
outcome on your behalf if | voted for the Telstra privatisation legisiation.

Please be assured that | will continue to represent your concerns in the
course of this resolution. | look forward to your continued support.

Kind regar_ds,

Senator Barnaby Joyce
The Nationals Senator for Queensiand
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. ﬁ::atm" Barnaby Joyce
onals’ Senator For Queensland

PO Box 313

Nth Metboume VIC 3051
cCOPY

g™ November 2005

Dear Mr Schorer,

Casualties of Telstra - independent Assessment
ce my last letter of 15" September
Helen Coonan

rogress sin
Senator the Hon

{ am writing t0 advige you of B

2005. | have received correspondence from

confirming that she wilt be appointing an independent asse5sor-

ntly considerng who will be the most appropriate to conduct the
ications. information

She is curré

t and has advised the Department of Commun

Technology and the Arts will write fo you directly. The department will
nfirmation that you wish to proceed and will provide you with further

eto represent your

forward to your continued

ct with the Minister and continu
wton. t joock

| will remain in conta
rse of this reso

concerns during the cou
support.

Kind regards.

Senator garnaby Joyce
The Nationals Senator for Queensland
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- " PERRIER HODGSON ~ B Q
CORPORATE ADVISORY

MEMORANDUNI

! - TO : Dr Gordon Hughes .

! . FROM T Susan Hodgkinson ‘ '
i DATE : 2 August 1996

| SUBJECT : A Smith Letter dated 25 June 1996

! refer to your letter dated 31 July 1996 (received 1 Angust 199€) concerning Mr
@ Smiivs letter dated 25 June 1996. Thave not received a copy of Mr Smiths letter
l R however I have reviewed Matt Deeble’s summary and provide the following

information concerning Mr Smith’s allegations:
| .
[ Telstra letter Tetter from G wmcmmmmuwmm
refaredtoby A | Hughes with Mz Alan Senith and coplad to: _
Smith Telsta letter at
stachunent
Resource | Telstra TIO Special
em— * i - m CO‘IMI
16 Decemberand | Letter addressed o .
_ | 8 December 1994 h]lhm&ellu\ly o
%7 Apiil 1995 Letter addressed
to ] Rundell only
12 April 1995 - 4 4 v 4
Two letters dated 9 v v 4 v v
. May 1995
16 Septemnber 1954 | Unable tolocate a
J Jetter
23 September 1994 | Letter only, no Letteronly | Letter only Letter only ; Letter only
Telstra .
3 October 1994 Letter only, no Letteronly | Letter only Letteronly | Letter only
' B Telstra
attachment
6 December 1994 v v v v v
16 December 1994 | Refer to
comments above
22 Decemnber 1994 v v v v 7
-{ 6 Jarasary 1995 7 r'4 7 7 7
12 April 1995 Refer to 7 4 v v
comrnents shove
23 Decernber 1995 | As the
Abritration was
completed I did
not research this
further.

g FRL $25




NB1 At the fime of the letter from Austel, Mr Smith's telephorie problems were |
being addressed in the Arbitration. Due to a number of factors including
confidentially, it was felt not appropriate to answer Austel’s comments in detail, in
particular the issue was under consideration in the Arbitration. As agreed the
Resource Uniit did not respond to the Austel letter.

NB2 The covering letter refers to a number of letters from Telstra dated, 12 April
1995, I have assumed the relevant one concerning the TF200 was also enclosed.

1 have attached copies and extracts of the relevant documents.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards
.)
' Sussan Hodgkinson
cc: Mr Matt Deeble, TIO Ltd
®

r:\mws\ummmnm;: .PﬂgEZ | f 2 5 | _
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R 28 Rowo Street
£ North Fitzroy
Vic 3068
Tel: 9486 3136
Fax; 9489 4452

Deur Sir,

Casualties of Telecom (COT Cases)

Lam writing this in suppon of Mr Afan Smith, who, 1 belicve has a
meeling With you during the week heginning 17 July,

1 fitst met the COT Cases in 1992

in my capecity as General Manager,
Cousumer Affairs at Auste]. The

“founding” group were Mr Smith, Mrs
Ann Geros of the Tivoli Restaurant, Brisbane, Mrs Shiela Hawkins of the
Society Restausent, Melbourne, Mrs Maureen Gillan of Jepanese Spare

‘ :dans Brisbane und Mr Grahamy Schorer of Golden Messenger Couricrs,

olbourne. Mrs Hawkins withdrew very early on, and 1 have had no
contact with hor sinee then. -

, T;he treatment these individuals have received from Telecom and

wonwealth governunent ugencies has been.disgraceful, and § have no

doubt that they have al) suffered as much through this trearment as they did

theough the faults on their telephonc services.

Gne of the most suiking-things about this group is their persisience and
enduring belief that eve

, ntually there will be a feir and oquitable outcome
for them, and the

¥ are to be admired for having kept as focused as they
have throughout their campaign, o .

Having said that, [ am aware thet they have all suffered both physically and
in their family iclationships. In one case. the partnet of the claimant has
hecome quits scriously incapacitated; due, | belicve to the way Telecom has

dealt with them, The others have all suffercd varions stress related
conditions (such as a minor stroke).

During my time at Auste! [ pressed as hard as 1 could for an investigation

into the complaints. The resistance to that course of action came from the

then Chairman, Mr Robin Davey. He was eventuully galvanised into action

by ministerinl pricssure. The Austel report Jooks goo 1o the casusl j z 6
observer, but it has now become clear thet much of the information

accepted by Austel was it bust inaccurate. and 8t wonst fabricated, and that
Austel knew or vught to has e known this at the time.




Y - _ W P.ﬁ
© ' 14-Q3-1995 15:25  FROM CRPE BRIDGE HDAY CRIP o -

-

TeCng. 16 Jul 95 7:32 P oy

After leaving Austel I continued to lend support to the COT Cases, and was
Wstrumeatal in helping them negotiate the inappropriately named “Fast
Track" Arbitrati

on Agreement. That was over a year 480, and ncither the
Office of the Commonwealth Ombudsman nor the Arbitrator has been
successful in extracting information from Telecom which would equip the
claimants to press their claims effectively. Telecom has devoted staggeting
levels of time, moncy and resources to defeating the claims. and there is no
pestence cven that the acbitration process has attempted to produce o

; mmwmomlwekmdfmungmmmmbenohopeof
on equitable outcome, and 1 have observed the hoalth of all

claimants declining poticeably over the last eight or nine moaths in
particular. :

Because I‘:i::h n:dt: agwe of the exact circumstances surroundlngﬂyou;
meeting w mith, nor your identity, you can approciate that I am

l ' belngfairlycircnmspectinwha:lampwpmdtooommittowridng.

| Suffice it 1o say, though, that I am fast coming to sharc the vicw that a

public inquity of some description is the only way that the reasons behind

the appalling treatment of these people :v/lll be brought to the surface.

Even if the remaining claimants receive satisfactory settlements (and 1 have
N0 teason 1o think that will be the outcome) it is cruciel that the process be
inveéstigated in the intercsts of accountability of public oompanies and the
public servants in other govornment agencies.

1 would be happy to 1alk (o you in more detail if you think that would be
useful, and can he reached at the nuraber shown above at any time,

Thank you for your interest in this matter, and for sparing the time to talk
to Alan. '
Yours sincerely

T - 526
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! FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

- RE :  Fast Track Arbitration Procedure + Resource Unit .
- Arbltrations: Smifth, Garms, Gillan/Valkobt - '

now formally reply to your letter and update you on further ds
meeting. Co.

1 acknowledge receipt of your letter of 23 March 1995. The matters raived in your letter
were discussed at a meeting with Sue Hodgkineon and me on Tuesday, 4 April 1995, 1
davelopments

-

since our

I note from the tone of your letter that you are somewhat concerned as to the apparent

mmmmmumamwmmmm

. Ymmwmnmmmmdmmamum

.being in a position to provide its integrated financial and technical assessments to "the

in
- Arbitzator for'the above atbitrations. . I now respond accordingly in relation to each; -

Smith

The Resource Units role s almost complete, but more work is to be done to tidy our
reports (both technical and financial) to a form suitable for submission to the parties

the end of April 1995. t

TheRmamUnithaaoompl&edapreﬁmimwnviewoftheﬁmﬁdﬂmw

in the daim, defence and reply. The,interim report has been drafted
mmnpﬁon&nathdudm!hﬂts_didm. )

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY (VIC) PTY LYD
ALLN. 052 405 900

AEVEL 35 140 WALLIAM STREXT MELROYRNE VICTOMS S0
TRELEFHONE 45 £77 0051 FACKMALE ¢ 623 3361

UCENEIED NVESYMENT ADVISER

|
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No futher questions are anticipated from the Arbitrator. An important meeting took
place between the Resource Unit and the Arbitrator on 10 April 1995 over the need to
manage the issuance of Resource Unit reports.

Lane Telecommunications have commenced their detailed review in mid March and now *

bave completed their draft interim report (on 6 April 1995). This report is subject to .
mhwandammdmtby?amﬂowﬂlofmmmwm

{ also advise that Mr Paul Howell, Director of DMR Inc Canada arrived in Australia on
13 April 1995 and worked over the Easter Holiday period, particularly on the Smith daim. _
Any technical report prepared in draft by Lanes will be signed off and appear on the e

Jetterhead of DMR Ix. PaulHoweIl antici compl the Smlthqumial b
- the end of AptlL.. . Fipates completing . report by [

Further, 1 advise that additional resources have been applied to the assignments and work
on each has been undertaken contemporaneously. We have technical staff and financial

support staff working on Garms and Gillan (in parallel) and visits to Brisbane are
anticipated by the end of April 1995.




a— o~

Arbitration

I understand that Dr Hughes will contact you directly (in your as Administrator

&
ammrmkmmmmmmymmﬂumm
the progress of the Arbitrations. - ~ :

Conclusion

-

In conjunction with Dr Gordon Hughes, we are fast tracking the procedure with the aim
of achieving a decision that has regard for due process and investigation.

hM@lMpbﬂmﬂhpmmM'mWapadquAdnﬁmmwrbrm _
above referred Fast Track Arbitrations) to continue in that position until we can resolve

It is unfortunate that there have been forces at work collectively beyond our reasonable
control that have delayed us in undertaking our work. It is only now, following the
review and acceptance of our Resource Unit (including acoeptance of Lane
Teleconurunications by the COT claimants), that we are in a position to analyse the
merits {including technical aspects) of each claim. '

- Do not hesitate to contact the writer directly on (03) 629 8855.

Yours faithfully,

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

HN RUNDELL
Project Manager - Resource Unit
Associate Director
ce Mr Peter Bartlett, Partner, Minter Sllison Morris Fletcher, =
Dr Cordon Hughes, Arbitrator, Managing Partner, Hunt & Hunt.
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TERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY
BY COURIER Our Ref:Al4

15 November 1995

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
TIO Limited

321 Exhibition St

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Sir,
«~—~ RE : Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman - Resource Unit
Fast Track Arbitration - Alan Smith

We refer to your letter dated 9 November 1995 with the attached facsimile from Mr
- Alan Smith dated 8 November 1995, and your recent conversations with Ms Susan
Hodgkinson of this office concerning the above completed arbitration.

You have asked us to provide clarification of the issue raised by Mr Smith relating to
the deletion of references to a potential addendum on possible discrepancies in
Smith’s Telecom bills in the final Technical Evaluation Report. We have spoken to
Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd ("Lanes”), who acted as Technical Consultants to
the Resource Unit in the above Arbitration, and they have provided the following
comments in relation to the issue raised by Mr Smith:

“ At a late stage of the Arbitration process, at the time of preparation of the Technical
Evaluation Report, there was discussion about billing issues which had been raised by Mr
Smith. A draft of the Technical Evaluation Report therefore included reference to the billing
matters, which it was thought might require further work beyond the time of issue of the
Report.

The primary matter concerned Mr Smith’s bills for outgoing calls from Cape Bridgewater.
Mr Smith had observed that there was a discrepancy between the call durations of STD calls
on his bills and the durations shown by Telecom's call recording equipment connected to Mr
Smith's line (in the Customer Access Network).

Discussions were held with Telecom (Mr Peter Gamble) in Mr Smith’s presence during the
visit to Cape Bridgewater in April 1995, which provided the following information:

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY (VIC) PTY LTD
<N A :‘\ ACN. 052 403 040

EXECUTIVE DERECTORS: DOUG CARLYON, FOUN SELAK

LEVEL 25 140 WALEIAM STREET MELBOURNE VICTOREA M0

PAPHCATINLETTERSLETIS POC TELEPHCNE 03 629 BESS FACSIMILE 03 619 8361
16 November, 1593
LICENSED INVESTMENT ADVISER ﬂ




— o At an individual call level, there will therefore be discrepancies between the two sets of call
— duration records except where the actual and assumed times to answer are the same.

Yy "

o For outgoing calls on a normal customer exchange line, the caller notes the answer of the
called party by cessation of the ring tone and the answering voice. However, there is no
corresponding physical electncal) signal on the caller’s line (CAN side of the exchange)
for the call recording equipment to register that an answer has occurred. Consequently,
timing of the call recording equipment is configured to allow a fixed time to answer (say
30 seconds) from the time the caller lifts the handsel, or from the completion of dialling,
until it assumes that answer has taken place. Thus the overall measured duration of the
call from lifting to replacement of the handset is reduced by this fixed amount to give the
(assumed) nominal conversation time.

e Billing on the other hand is based on signals recorded at the caller’s exchange, including a
physical signal to indicate called party answer. Thus the billing duration is precise.

o Lanes considered and accepted this technical explanation from Telecom as plausible, and
believe Mr Smith also understood and accepted it. Consequently, as the discussion
appeared to have resolved this matter, it was not included in the formal Technical
Evaluation Report.

A second matter involved 008 calls. Again, this matter was current at a late stage (April |
1995) of the Arbitration process. This matter concerned possible overlap in the records of 008 |
calls made to Mr Smith, and for which he was billed. However, Lanes and DMR Group Inc
concluded that the level of disruption to Mr Smith’s overall service was not clear, and that it
was unlikely that further work would clarify the matter to the extent that it would have a
measurable effect on the Arbitrator’s determination. The matter was discussed in Section
2.23 of the Technical Evaluation Report, and an assessment of “Indeterminate” was reached.

— \\ As no further progress was likely to be made on these matters, the formal version of the /
Techmcal Evaluation Report did not leave the billing issue open.”

I trust that the above advice from Lane Telecommunications clarifies thé issue raised
by Mr Smith regarding the Resource Unit’s Technical Evaluation Report.

recAT s oc 5 23 7




\ ~

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the writer or Ms
Susan Hodgkinson on (03} 629 8855.

Yours faithfully,
FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

%M

JOHN RUNDELL
Project Manager
~—~  Associate Director

cc  Dr Gordon Hughes, Hunt & Hunt
Mr Andrew Crouch, Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd
Mr Paul Howell, DMR Group Inc

reTmsumsoos | 5287




'DRAFT.

222 All services for CBHC were lost for 3 howrs duc o an exchange data

programming error. Such major impact

P

due to an operational error is desmed aless |

ASSESSMENT - Service was less than reasonable.

2.23  Continved reports of 008 faults up to the present As the Jevel of disruption to
OVaaHCBHCsuvioeisnmchar,and'fauh:anseshaVenotbeendiagnowd.a
masongphmmismmmmmnam“mﬂ

3, --Amtzmm:@mm,mmnegmbumzwmmm1m.
Speclﬂc tofﬂmerepmsotherthanwhcxecovuedabovc,hasmbeen

attempted.

clmwnts.andifdicywi:rc‘mtact’,faultswouldbctrwedasNPFmoFaultFound)
Ascmbcse:nfr_omﬂ:eabwe,fauhs i  th
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®
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N

222 All services for CBHC were lost for 3 hours due to an ‘exchange data
programming error. Such major impact due to an operational error is deerned a less
than reasonable level of sexvice,

ASSESSMENT - Service was less than reasonable.

2.23 Continued reports of 008 faults up to the present. As the lcvci of disruption to
overall CBHC service is not clear , and fault causes have not been diagnosed, a
reasonable expectation is that these faults would remain “open”,

ASSESSMENT - Indeterminate.

3. About 200 fault reports were made over December 1992 to October 1994,
Specific assessment of thcse reports other than where covered above, has not been

_ attempted.

5 Summary

CBHC telephone services have suffered considerable technical difficultes during the
period in question. Telecom, certainly initially fully concc.ntmed on the CAN/CPE
clements, and if they were ‘intact’, faults would be treat€d as NFF (No Fault Found).
As can be seen from the above, faults did exist that affected the CBHC services,
causing service to fall below a reasonable level and apart from CPE problems, most of
these faults or problems were in the Inter Exchange Network. :

o<

SR3%cC

DMR Group Inc and . Page 37
Lane Telecommunications Pry Led 30 Apeil 1995
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Yours sincerely .
—
End. |
cc P Bartiett
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Our Ref: GLH
Matter No: 5122795

15 February 1996

Mr John Pinnock

Telgcommurﬁcations Industry Ombudsman
'321 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE Vic 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock
. ALAN SMITH
. . £
I enclose a draft lemer which I propose forwz.rd.!ng to the Institute o
Arbitrators Australia in response to the complaint by Mr Smith.
I would appreciate your confirmation that there is nothing in the proposed

1 which embarrass your office or jeopardise the current
- arbitrations.

it You may consider it appropsiate for you 10 provide an independent letter
\\ of support. This is of course a matter for your discretion.

I await your response.

e

A

Yours sincerely

529

Level 21, 459 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: {61-3) 9617 9200.
11660442FEAEméE: (61-3) 9617 9299 G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne.
: ‘ Email: Mail/hunt.hunt@interfaw.org '
The Ausicalan Member of
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| AUQ"ERAQ.LAN SENATE '« .
ENVIRONMENT, COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
REFEHERCES COMMITTEE
‘- LEGISLATION COMMITTEE .
A ) R . l .
16 August 2001 ' ) : . Telephone; + 612 8277 3526
et ; Facsimly: + BT 2 5277 £818
coe Tt E-mali: ecita sendlaph,gov.au
. Weqs!m:map!xgwmh_enﬂmm
Mr Alan Smith R
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Rd, RMB 4408 L
PORTLAND VIC 3305 .- ' . -
DewMest

» Casualties of Telstrs (COT;j Matter

I refer to your latters of 26 Tuly to the Secretary of the ECITA Standing Copamittee
and 6 August 2001 to me, relating to the COT Cases. As Chair of the ECITA
Legislation Commmittee, 1 am very concemed with your statement in the 6 August
letter that you are in the possession of two in-camera Official Committee Hansards, |
relating to this issue, dated 6 and 5 July 1998. Furthermote, that you intend sending
thess confidential Hansards to Mr Brian Pickard, Ms Sandra Wolfe’s solicitor.

1 wish to remind you that evidence or documents taken in camera ot submitted on a
confidential ot restricted basis catnat be digclosed 10 another person, unless by order
of the Senate. This does not ocour very often, although the Senate, on 30 August

2000, did authorise the release of the Hansards of 6 and 9 July 1998 to the Victoria

Police Major Fraud Group to assist #i their investigarions. \
The fact that you have received unduthorised confidentizhcommittpe documents-is a

serjous matter, but if you disclose these documents to ahother persog, you may be S‘ 3 0
held in contenpt of the Sepate. 1 would remind you that secuon;" of the

Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987 provides for penaltes in relation to these matters. _
1 would also point out that section 16:0f the Privileggw Act provides that it is not

lawful for the material in question to be used in any court or tribunal. A copy of the

Act is enclosed. You may wish to consit your lega! adviser in relation to this.

..................
...............
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1 havetbadiriﬁyou thaz-1 amrunable to provide you with ap: asistancein ¢
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I'would respectfully sugges: your remedies lie with the Telecommunicdtions Industry

. : udiman and normal legal processes.
__— e - S e e ~T T
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE

ENVIRONMENT, COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

REFERENCES COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600

’ Tel: (02} 6277 3526
6 December 2004 _ Fax {02)8277 5818

ernail. ecita sen@aph.gov.au
www.aph.g=3u.au_.fsenate_environment

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

Cape Bridgewater

Portland RMB 4409 VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

| write to advise you that your letter dated 17 September 2004 addressed to me as
Chair of the Environment, Communications, Information Technology and the Arts
Legislation Committee, and your subsequent letters of 19 October, 26 October, 2 and
15 November 2004 addressed to me or to the Secretary of the Environment,
Communications, Information Technology and the Arts References Committee, were
considered by the Committee during its meeting on 2 December.

As you are aware, the Committee's involvement in the matters you have raised
concluded in 1999. Accordingly it considers that the matter is closed. You need to
understand that, in the absence of a reference from the Senate, it is not the role of a
Senate committee to investigate such matters, as there are established and more
appropriate processes in place to enable them to be pursued.

In his letter to you of 6 October 2004 the Committee Secretary outlined the possible
legal consequences of any unauthorised publication of in camera evidence. The
Committee confirms that advice.

As the Committee has no ongoing inquiries into this matter, | am returning the two
manuscripts which you provided with your letters.

Finally, the Committee has resolved that it does not propose to enter into any further
correspondence with you on this issue.

Yours sincerely

Horne »{ﬁwﬁ»—

Senator Alan Eggleston
Chairman

5§53/
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Mrc L E James
President
Insttute of Arbitrators Australia
Level 1, 22 William Street
| MELBOURNE Vic 3000
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Dear Mr James

}
[
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i
|

COMPLAINT - ALAN SMITH

Smiﬂxbecauseofd\emﬁda\ﬂlﬂwwhichammdsumonlyhism '

$mith's Letter of 15 January 1996

There is no evidence of which 1 am aware to suggest that the arbitration
mluwe:cmtfollowedordmteidterpmymdenied-mmnliusdcc. _
. maelhoeos
Mr Smith's recollection and interpretation of cvents surrounding the _—
commencemeny of the arbitration in April 1994 are incorrect. He makes
‘ reference to the involvement of Peter Banletr of Messrs Minter Ellison. 1 (rducy
- am enclosing a lewter from Mr Bartiet to the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman (the administrator of the arbitradon procedure) dated 17 e daer
~ January 1996 which is self explanatory. 1 do not believe it is necessary for —_—
C me to add more.
brisha

|

' Mr Smith's assertion that the technicsl report of an expart winess has not
been signed is incorrect. A copy.of the signed cover letter to the
document, dated 30 April 1995, is attached.

(l.‘f"

|

The assertion that another expert witness aached to the Resource Unir, o w s

. John Rundeli, deleted material from his report at my request is incorrect ‘ —_—
and misconceived. The allegation was first raised in 2 letter from Mr .
Smith’s accountant, Derek Ryan, to the Telecommunications Industry E—
Ombudsman, dated 22 December 1995. In this regard, 1 enclose copy of 2 sde o
letter from Mr Rundell (now of KPMG) to the Telecommunications - e
Industey Ombudsman dated 13 February 1996 which addresses the

allegation. Again | do not believe it is necessary for me to add more. ( 3.. (wo

Lavel 21, 439 Culbi Stixet, Mulbourae 1000, Ausirakia, Telephone: {61-1] Y617 9200.
11659599_dRwsamle: (61-11 917 9299 G.P.0. Sos 1SIIN, Methaurne JGL. DX 132, Mulbourne.
Email: . Mar/hunthuni@inteslaw org
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"1 note, nevertheless, some suggestion that evidence was

—>» atap oral hering: If, in paragraph (b), Mr Smith is réferring to the oral -
h

eaﬁngwhiéh'tbokplnceonuOctoberlm.memmaiplmealsno .
reference to “four exercise books" as he claims. Reference is made to
~diacies” which contained evidence of complaints 2ad these were in fact
placed Into evidence. :

D M Rysn Letters

lhave.nonedd\etwoletters&omDMRynnCotpomednedG.December
and 22 December 1995. 1 have already commented on one of the letters.
above. Apanmmbdnghmomm.meyrevealamisunmmwm
Ryan of the arbitradon agreement. He does not appreciate the unique role
gmwdw'nmmwmruﬁawmme
Advisory and DMR Group Inc (Canada). Perhaps Mr Ryan was not
adequately briefed by Mr Seith in this regard.

" Letter to Senator Evans

Mr Smith provided you with a copy of a lemer to SenatorGammzwﬂs
dated 4 January 1996. Ipmwmeyoumquiremetoommnonmose )
sspmofﬂ\elmwhiqhnﬁe_ctuponmyoonductasmarbitnm. ;

The letter to Senator Evans is linered with inaccuracies. Some examples.
are:

. contrary to Mr Smith's assertion on page 3, his 24,000 (5ic)
documents were all viewed by me, Ferrier Hodgson Corporate
Advisory, DMR Group Inc. (Canada) and Lane Telecommunicadons
Pty Lid in accordance with the arbitration procedure. Mr Smith was
pwvldedmmalktofdommnsinagechnicdrepon&omme;
Resource Unit dated 30 April 1995. This list summarised the major
documents culled from the 24,000 documents and upon which the
-t‘mdix:lgsof.tl'_lcteqhnialexpemvie(ebaseq; R .

.V. :

e Mr Smith's 2ssertion on page 4 thac a technical expert, My Bead,

refused to discuss rechnical information at his premises on 6 April
1995 is correct - in this regard, Mr Read was acting in accordance |
with his interpretation of my direction which prohibited him {rgm
speaking to one party in the absence of the other panty at any $i
visit;
: | | |
. if, on page 5, Mr Smith is disputing that I worked in conjunction ith
the Resource Unit throughout the weekend of 29 to 30 april 1995,
he is incorrect; ‘

!
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Lo e mmdmﬁé“ﬁ?mw denv?mm

been addressed above or which are generalisations of little or no
tcleumewmyconduqasmubm

Smith's letter of 18 January 1996

IhavenonchrSmlﬂrsleuerwyoudatedlsjanuawlﬁ ‘This does not
mlse:nymuerwhidﬂsmtdeal:with .

Comrpent

Isympn&tkemmnymspecuwimmsm This level of sympathy was
reflected in my award and the reasons which accompanied the award. In
essence, Mr Smith suffered finandially and emotionally as a result of
tnvmngmabusmdswhichwlnmmpecu and to some extent,

poorly serviced by Teistra.
MrSmuhmprcﬂmslyawudedamofmoncybyTelsm in an out-of-
- court settlement. Telsuaagreedto his claim and submit his
~ grdevances to 3 dispute whichulﬁmmlywokd\efom

of an srbitration. lwasaskedb} Telecommunications Indusiry
Ombudsman {f I would act as arbieracor, andbodtpam.menﬂy
soquiesced. Asamuitohhearbhamm&nkhw further
compensation.

.mmmw--mmn&mmmmmhem
mmwmmmmmmnm .

led him to believe he would recover. It was, nevertheless, 2
sumlnexcasofd:edanngesremmmendedbyfmﬁodgson )
Co:pomeadviswyinusupwtyasanmdependenlﬁmndalapen
wm\ess

It seems Mr Smith can only rationalise he result of the arbitration by
retrospectively finding fault with the agreed procedure, by alleging a
“cons lmcy’bemenmemd'telﬂnmdbyassmlngthatlm
ovcrlooked relevant information contained in the 24,000 documents to
— which he refers. Put simply, he is wrong.

1 consent o you disclosing this letter to Mr Smith, save that 1 do-not

consenttomedzstlosuteofﬂiemdmdcompmﬂence from third-
-parties.

Yours sincerely

e

GORDON HUGHES

Encl.

cc J Pinnock (Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman)
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Department of Justice

Civil Law Policy Level 24

121 Exhibition Stree
Mulbourne Victeria 300
Telephone: {03} 8684 OR00
Facsimile:  (03) 8684 1300
www Justice. vic,gov.au

DX 210077

| 12 0C7 20M Our ref CDV1 11467259

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove

1703 Bridgewater Road
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
Interception of Facsimiles

Thank you for your recent letters to the Attomey-General the Hon. Robert Clark MP. The Attorney-
General has asked me to respond on his behalf.

I regret that the Department of Justice and the Attorney-General are not able to assist you with the
facsimile interception matter outlined in your correspondence.

It appears from the extensive documentation you have included with your recent correspondence that
you have exhausted all available avenues where your claims may be investi gated. Accordingly, [ am
not able to suggest an agency that may be able to assist you further. You could consider obtaining lega
advice as to what avenues might be available to you if you haven’t already done so. You may wish to
contact your Jocal community legal centre for advice:

South West Community Legal Centre

79 Liebig St

Warmambool 3280

1300 361 680

Yours sincerely

)

s

Susan Coleman
Acting Director
Civil Law Policy
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Department of Justice

Civil Law Policy Level 24

121 Exhibation Street
Melboumne Victoria 3000 ;
Telephone: (03) 8684 0300 I
Facsimule:  {03) 8684 1300 i
WwWw justice.vic.gov.au
DX 210077

23 MAR 2012

Qur ref: CD/12/126775

Mr Alan Smith

Sea) Cove

1733 Bridgewater Road
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear_Mr Smith

Intercepﬁoh of facsimiles

Thank you for your letter to Susan Coleman of 8 December 2011. I apoiogise that the legal centre you

were referred to, South West Community Legal Centre (also known as Community Connections), was
not able to assist you with your matter.

I refer to previous comrespondence and the Department’s advice that you seem to have exhausted all :
available avenues where your claims may be investigated. Unfortunately, the Attorney-General and the
Department of Justice cannot assist you any further with this matter.

Yours sincerely

A%%m%%p2w%1

Chris Humphreys
Director




Office of the Attorney-General

{2t Exhibition Strect
Melhouwme Vietoria 30600
GPO Box 123

Melboume Victoria 3K
Telephone: (03} 86384 1111
Fagsimile; {03} X644 1100

2~ JUL 2012 DX 21022
Mr Alan Smith Our ref: MC/12/378)
1703 Bridgewater Road (BC/12/14629 & BC/12/14139)

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
INTERCEPTION OF FACSIMILES

Thank you for your correspondence of 2 June 2012 to the Attorney-General, The Hon Robert Clark MP.
I also note your letters of 2 June 2012 and 12 June 2012 to the Department of Justice.

As you have been previsusly advised, telecommunications issues fall outside the portfolio
responsibilities of the Victorian Attorney-General and are the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth
Government. As you are aware, the government agency responsible for such matters is the Australian
Communications and Media Authority, who can be contacted via the information below:

Australian Communications and Media Authority
PO Box 13112 Law Courts
MELBOURNE VIC 8010
Telephone: (03) 9963 6800

You may also wish to raise your concems with the Commonwealth Minister for Broadband,_ ‘
Communications and the Digital Economy, Senator the Hon Stephen Conroy. via the following details:

Senator the Hon Stephen Conroy

Commonwealth Minister for Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy
Level 4, 4 Treasury Place

MELBOURNE VIC 3002

Telephone: (03) 9650 1188

If you require advice in respect to your claims about the arbitration process you can call Victoria Legal
Aid for general legal information on 1800 677 402. The Law Institute of Victoria also runs a referral
service that can assist you in finding a lawyer, the details of which are below:

The Law Institute of Victona Referral Service
Telephone: 9607-9550 (Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:00pm)
Email: referralsteliv.asn.au

Website: www . liv.asn.au




You should refer any claim of criminal conduct to Victoria Police, the details of your local police
station are as follows:

Victoria Police — Portland
Glenelg Street

PORTLAND VIC 3305
Telephone: (03) 5523 1999

Any allegations of telecommunication offences should be directed to the Australian Federal Police on
(02) 6131 3000.

The Attorney-General’s Office is unable to intervene in this matter.

Yours sincerely

PAUL DENHAM
Senior Adviser




wW. v Commonwealith of Australia
STATUTORY DECLARATION

Statutory Declarations Act 1959

I, Graham Schorer, Managing Director of Golden Messenger, 493-495
Queesnbairy St, North Melbourne, Victoria, 3051, make the following declaration under
the Statutory Declarations Act 1950;

1

“in early February 1994, our premises were broken into and all computer cables

including the power cables were severed, as well as all power connections to the main

server which was in a specially constructed room. The perpetrators forced entry into :
the building in what the police described as a “ram raid”, where something simélar to
pneumatic tyre attached to the front of a vehicle was used to hit the front door with

enough force to distodge the stee! frame attached 1o the brick work. According to the

time on the server backup battery, the power was cut just prior to 2am.

. Part of the microfiche copler and viewer was stolen, as welt as the PC on my desk

which contained all of my COT information and correspondence between regulators,
politicians, etc. Also stolen was a book that contained a catalogue of computer file
numbers against their description,

The police who attended our premises the next morning stated that it was a
professional job, where the invaders had a specific mission or were disturbed. As there
was no alarm system to alert them, it was more likely that it was a specific mission.

The police asked questions about any sort of Irregular business we had been involved
in and who we may have upset.

The same day | spoke to Gary Dawson, from Dawson Weed and Pest control (another
COT Case) on the phone, who told me that his businass premises in Sunshine had aiso
been broken into just after midnight and burgled. The only thing stolen was the
Dictaphone tape which held a recording he had made of a meeting between him and
two Telstra executives on the previous day.

By this stage, | had already lodged and elevated a formal complaint with the
Commonwealth Ombudsman regarding Telecom’s refusat to supply requested
documentation under the Freedom of Information Act and despite the verbat
assurances that Robin Davey (Chairman of AUSTEL) had provided to the foundation
COT members on behalf of Telecom as inducement to sign the FTSP.

After | signed the arbitration agreement on 21* April 1994 | received a phone call after
business hpurs when | was working back {ate in the office. This call was to my
unpublished direct number.

The young man on the other end asked for me by name. When | had confirmed | was
the named person, he stated that he and his two friends had gained Internal access to
Telstra's records, internat emails, memos, faxes, etc. He stated that he did not like
what they had uncovered. He suggested that | should speak to Frank Blount directly.
He offered to give me his direct lines in the his Melbourne and Sydney offices, the
numbers te in his Sydney and Melbourne vehicle phones plus his personal mobile
phone number, plus the number for his Melbourne apartment at the Como Hotel and
his home phone number in Sydney.

The caller tried to stress that it was Telstra’s conduct towards me and the other COT .
members that they were trying to bring to our attention. 5 3 6




| queried whether he knew that Telstra had a Protective Services department, whose
task was to maintain the security of the network. They laughed, and said that yes they
did, as they were watching them (Telstra) looking for them (the hackers). He indicated
that the Protective Services department was located somewhere in Richmond.

| then said that Teistra Protective Services would have the ability to track their calls.
They said not in this case.

{ queried why. They stated that they gained accessed to someone else's phone system -
and were using that system to gain internal access to Teistra’s network, which would .
prohibit Protective Services from tracing them.

After this call, | spoke to Alan Smith about the matter. We agreed that while the offer
was tempting we decided we should only obtain our arbitration documents through
the deslgnated process agreed to before we signed the agrqement,

! informed them of our decision when they next rang.  requested that they did not
ring again.

f was troubled by these events and after great deliberation | contacted Warwick Smith
and informed him of the events,

After a considerable period of time had passed 1 asked Warwick Smith if there had
been an outcome from the information | had supplied him. He told me that the
hackers had been apprehended.

At the same time he shared with me information about a criminal organisation
working out of Sydney who had accessed a Newcastle firm’s PABX and used it to make
out of hours calls and financial transactions to the USA (which turned out to be illicit

transactions in gold bullion). They were only traced because the company had a non-
standard bilting period.

A short time later, [ was at a barbecue where | met a gentlteman who stated that he
worked for the armed forces, but would not elaborate further.

As soon as | mentioned my name and Golden Messenger, he started paying closer
attention and asked some leading questions about my dispute with Telstra.

I then described my problems with the Telstra service ~ the service faults, the ongoing
problems and Telstra’s conduct and interception of phone calls and faxes.

I mentioned the kids who had rang me, at which point his interest increased.

He asked several very pertinent and skilful questions about network vulnerabilities,
call failures, etc and was clearly concerned about security within the Telstra internal
network and the fact that Telstra was illegally intercepting calls of its customers who
were in dispute with them, _

" He was deeply interested about the Information | able to give him regarding the
hackers and that their assertion they had been able to gain access to and infiltrate the
Telstra Network Security, right down to their electronic monitoring the act ivies of
Telstra Protective Service.

From memory, it would have been a considerable time when | asked Warwick Smith
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about the infqgmation | had given him about the hackers. He told me that they had
been cau}tht and charged.

I understand that a person who intentionally makes a faise staiement in a statutory declaretion is
guilty of an offence under saction 11 of the Stalidory Declarations Act 1959, and | belleve that the

ammmmww
;:n-:om ﬁ 6\4‘,1@,\\4\ on® QrL- d“éo\_‘? e

& Month and :

oo Before me,
7 Signatire el 7
porzon belore ‘
whorm the TS
deciaration is %—"-""4
maae (son
o ’
]
umdhcsbon Brett WALKER
w‘“:m’ ' Senior Constable 32031
the CHELTENHAM POLICE STAT!
mis 170¢ NEPEAN HIGHWAY ON
e (e CHELTENHAM 3192
DX 211453

Note 1 A person who intentionally makes & faise statement in a stalutory declaration Is guiky of an offencs, the punishman for
which is imptisonment 10r a term of 4 years — see dection 11 of the Sistutory Declarations Act 1950.

Note 2 Chepter 2 of the Criminal Code appiies to al offences sgainst the Siatuiory Deciarations Act 1959 — see seclion 5A of
the Stabsiory Declarations Act 1958,
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FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH FAX TO: MR JOHN PINNOCK
Cape Bridgewater TELECOMMUNICATION
Holiday Camp INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN
Portland 3305 MELBOURNE

FAX NO: 055 267 230 DATE: 20.10.95

PHONE NO: 008 8186 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page)

Dear Mr Pinnock,

E refer to your letier dated 13th October, 1995. In this letter you stated that you do not propose to address

any of the specific allegations which I make in the future and that you will not reply to any letter I send
which makes defamatory remarks.

Mr Pinnock, from the days of the Pharachs through to Charles Dickens, and even now, in many Third
World Countries, the man in the street has NO rights to challenge the bureaucracy - those in higher
positions. [ have today checked both the Collins Desk Top Dictionary and the Shorter Oxford English
Dictionary to determine the exact meaning of 'defamatory’: at NO time in my letter to you dated 18th
October, 1995, was I defamatory. Truthful, yes - but not defamatory.

In late 1994 [ became quite alarmed after hearing of a conversation Graham Schorer had had the night ’/

_ before with a couple of computer hackers who had broken into the E-mail system at Telstra House in

\ Exhibition Street. The information they passed on concerned me so much that I rang Warrick Smith at the
TIO's office as well as a Member of Parliament and an adviser to a Senator. As just one member of COT, |

did not want to access or use illegal information gained during the FTAP. It was not what these fellows

said on the second contact that alarmed me so much: it was a phrase that these lads used. This phrase has
now come home to roost.

I am so disappointed in your attitude. To think that three of the four COT Case members who have

presented their claims had come so far and been so close to the finishing line, only to be disqualified by the
Judge.

It is alarming that you should choose to use the word "defamatory™ when I have produced facts to back up

every allegation I have made, including:
Ferrier Hodgson's four page register of returned documents. Ferrier Hodgson received these
documents via DR HUGHES but there were 39 documents missing: 39 letters which had been sent
to Dr Hughes during the FTAP as evidence in support of my claim/submission.

2. Showing your office where Dr Hughes again broke his own Rules of Arbitration by not forwarding
documents he received from Austel that also supported my claim.

The Technical Resource Team, Lanes Telecommunications and DMR, did not view this evidence which
was presented by Austel to Dr Hughes and which validated my claim that others in my region had
complained of phone faults similar to my own.

Dr Hughes made strong reference to a technician who had stated that [ was the only business in the district
that had complained of phone faults that were severe enough to be affecting my business but I proved,
beyond all doubt, using Telstra's own Defence Documents together with FOI documents, that this
technician lied. Now we see that Austel also supported my claim but Dr Hughes did not circulate this
information to all the Parties within the FTAP. My own Resource Team were among those not provided

with this evidence and this severely disadvantaged, firstly my claim and secondly my right to amend that
claim.

I am enclosing just three letters which supply further information and which compliment the information
supplied by Austel when they wrote to Dr Hughes. These three letters were not included in the documents

returned to me from the offices of Dr Hughes and Ferrier Hodgson. _ 3




As yet another example of information not circulated correctly: there was evidence of further phone

faults on my service in documents which accompanied a bound volume submitted to the FTAP. This
information was not shown to the Resource Team either.

As well as all this, 1 have still not received my promotional video back from Dr Hughes and it is now
four months since [ originally asked his secretary to arrange its retum.

I await your response,
Most respectfully,

Alan Smith

c¢c  MrJohn Wynack, Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office, Canberra, ACT
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Page: 1083

MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST
Telstra

Senator BOSWELL (Queensiand.-Leader

of the National Party of Australia) (1.08 p.m.)--

At the moment there are customers of Telst:ra :

who, for many years, have also been casualtieg
of Telstra. For years they have experienced
problems with dead lines, lines. dropping out,
busy signals when it was not busy and many
more. They eomplaingd, even to the point of

not paying their bills and RaxXing their phones
t i ey lespears -, _-...-_-a
o Dusiness, all in a desperate plea to
mwﬁxme&ﬁnw.

In one members case, there was
acknowledgment of lines being physically
removed, with $9 rs stating that
there was a prima facie case existing for
conviction if the offender could be found. These
were all once successful business people, with
the type of business that relied on a telephone

not receive. Eleven years after their first
complaints to Telstra, where are they now?
They are acknowledged as the motivators of
x& 's customer complaints reforms. As a
direct result, a telecommunications industry
ombudsman has been set up and a complaints
resolution process established. But g
individuals, they have been beaten both
emotionally and financially through an 11.
year battle with Telstra. Now their bankers

have lost patience with their lengthy dispute -

settlement and they are going down fast

. Following an investigation of the initial
settlement, accepted under duress, Austel, the
industry watchdog, came out with a highly
eritical repart of - fi§ and the settlement

el report concluded
N was lessthanamodelcorpo;-ate
citizen ning words for our nation's
monopoly telecommunicationg provider which,
at that stage, was entering a new period of
competition. It recognised BN i's failure
to undertake preventative er than
corrective maintenance on jts older analog
equipment, some dating back 30 years, as a
significant cause of persistent, intermittent
faults and that TEyEwm had clearly put
supply side efficiencies & ead of customer
concerns,

There is the admission by ¥

®

Backing up the Austel mgmrr were criﬁcal
Coopers and Lybrand, describing
complaint_a‘ha;l_;d_li_ng as not meeting

To this day the parties of the parliament

~ have been denied any access to the Federa)
Polite inquiry or advice from the DPP on the

Federal Police that {5 was protected by

the shield of the Crown and ¢ &t they could not
eéxecute a search warrant against Feleenin in
their investigations of alleged phone
monitoring and tapping.

Once again, the only relief COT meinbers
received was to become the -catalyst for
0NN to introduce a revised privacy and
protection policy, Despite the strong evidence
against they still received no justice
at all e, COT members were still

experiencing poor telephone services, their
businesses were continuing to suffer and they -
had been forced to enier the exhausting and
expensive process of involvement in all these
major inquiries into “ 3 '

late 1998, Senator Alston and ], at a meeting in
Senator Alston's Parliament House offices,
Wwere given an assurance by senior Leleno
officers that a Senate inquiry would not.be
necessary--that a fast track, non-legalistic

- process could be set up, that it would facilita te
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y A
was to be gverseen by the Telecommunications
Ombudsman. FOI documents from

toaSmtainquiyy. .
l&mma&uﬁnkhmwmﬁhi—
the arbitrator--

to rule on our praferred rules of arbitration.

A fast track settlement proposal was signed by -

the four COT members in November 1983 and
the fast track arbitration procedure on 24
April 1994, involving a confidentislity clause
forbidding COT members any further public
comment on TRIGEEHEE. Even during this
‘period of negotiations on the arbitration rules,
FOI was being held up by } . One
Commonwealth Ombudsman's report on
delays in FOI ‘informatioi coademns
Telddomi's denial of documents in the

1t was unreasonable for IS, to requird the
participacts to make further asyurances while SR
was considering the sarbitration agreesawnt and theceb:

denying participants the opportunity to consider the rules

that TEHECHi wisbed to have included in the agresment.

I ask the Minister representing the Minister
for Communications and the Arts (Senator
McMullan): is this fair play on the part of
FEEECaE? The report goes on:

er if Bo provision in the FOI Ast which would permit

RE18004 o imposa such conditions on applicants prior to
granting access to documents—access undar the FOI Act is

These COT members have been forced to goto
the Commonwealth O®mbudsman to force
$EIREOD1 to comply with the law. Not only
hey being denied all 'necessary
ents to mount their case against
iR, causing much delay, but they were
denied access to documents that could have
influenced them when negotiating the
arbitration rules, and even in whether to enter
arbitration at all. | -

docum

This is an arbitration process not only far
exceeding the four-month period, but one

which has become so legalistic ‘that it has

forced members to borrow hundreds of
thousands just to take part in it. It has become
a process far beyond the one represented when

- . - wallding away, but [ do not believe this option would suit
PEISEERTs wider strategy in. that it would appear to lead ‘

20 September 1995

they agreed to enter into it, and one which
professionals involved in the arbitration agree
can never deliver as intended and never give
them justice.

Firstly, it was represented to members that
it would be fast. It was called a “fast track
arbitration process’. There were many
documented assurances given to the COT
members on timing and a quick }
The assurance was given by
deputy Libéral Party Senate leader, Senator
Alston, and to me, the leader of the National
Party in the Senate, late in 1993 that it would
be fast track and non-legalistic and would
facilitate FOI documents.

There is the letter from Peter Bartlet:,
special counsel to the TIO, on 25 February
1994 saying: -

The emphiasis is on "fast track” resolution of these clair-s.
It stated also:

Withthiainminddnarb&tnﬁmhlikdyhmmenaeﬂ:is
week and will be completed at the shortest possibla tims
frame,

There is the detailed timetable from the TIO
scheduling the final report after four months.
Then there have been the delays caused b+
FOI ~ documents. The
amonwealth. - Ombudsman has  twice
reviewed PRISERIE FOI delays and has been
very critical of, 1n her words, ‘Pfligbin's
defective administration’. :

There have been further delays, referred 1o
by the ombudsman as “unreasonable’, because
§S5550H sent FOI documents to be vetted by
heir Jawyers before release to members, and
delays caused by the destruction of
documentation--in the case of the Tivoli
Restaurant, all'§ 3 s raw data on testing
firoin 1989 to July . What this has meant is
that the COT members, as 3 ¥ has drip-
fed their FOI, have had to resubmit their
statements to the arbitrator to include -the
delayed information.

To give an example of the experience of COT
member Ann Garms with FOI documents, she
applied to FETEEH for FOI in December 1992

ary she received approximately
10,000 documents. In April the arbitration
procedure was signed; then in May -20,000
more documents turned up. From May to
December 10,000 more documents were drip-
fed, continuing till June this year--all for a
process promised to be completed within four
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CURRENT SENATE HANSARD

months,

This is a situation of the might of a
monopoly like § 358, with all the resources
behind it--said
dollars--which has to be countered by ‘four
struggling business people. And now, despite
assurances of fast track, which bankers and
other supporters were reassured was the
guiding principle of the arbitration, 18 months
1ater the four suffering COT members are left
with only one COT case settled and ERBGINE:
hasmade the non-legalistic arbitration | pmeeu
s0 legalistic that it has cost one COT ember
nearly $300,000 to answer j

protracted process.

There have been many scathing reports of
§'s. defective behaviour by. Austel,

popers and Lybrand, ‘the TIO and the
Commonwealth Ombudsman. A second
Commonwealth Ombudsman report is due out
any day--with the first going so far as
recommending compensation from § :

for any costs unnecessarily incurred because .

the defective administration by
which ironically now involves anc
mediation process for the COT membm
involved. The TIO, in his annual report,
described the whole process as:

. . clearly the low water mark of effective customer
relations, regulatory agency reaponss wnd questionable
direction from past managemasat.

He continues:

Regrettable reliance on excessive legalism and failure to
meet fresdom of information requiremsnts in a timely
fashion has led in my view to an unnecesssry prolmnﬁon
of 8 procoss which was intended to be speedy,

The expense these COT members have been
put to, arising from the so-called fast track

arbitration process. has seen geveral go to the
wall. .

I regard it as'a grave matter that a
government instrumentality like Telstxa can
give assurances to Senate leaders that it will
fast track a process and then turn it into an
expensive legalistic process, making a farce of
the promise given to COT members and the
inducement to go into arbitration. The process
has failed these people and can never give
them  justice--a point confirmed by
professionals deeply involved in the
arbitration process itself and by the TIO'
annual report, where conclusion is described
as "if that is ever achievable'.

. for arbitration had they known it would go on

1 up already to millions of

- daring to take on

20 September 1985 '

The COT members would never have opted

s0 long at a coet of hundreds of thousands of
dollars. irt legal and other expenses. Here are
people who FERRESS
knees, and- syste
that, to answer twe. B# request.s for
further particulars, it requires an additional
$45,000. These people have had their lives
ruined by the process. that has followed from
It does not stop
there. Many people hiave lent COT members
funds to see themthmgh ﬂaopmcessbased on
assurances given by EENESES to Senator
Alston and I-and writtén assurances from the
TIO that disputes would be settled within
months, also risking their houses and
busmeases because of the outrageous delays.

_haﬂ treatad the Parliament with
contempt. No government monopoly should be
allowed to trample over the rights of individual
Australians, such as has happened here. It
brings me no joy to bring this matter before the
Senate. I would rather be here praising
Telstra, an Austyalian icon. But they are not
bigger than. tlie Australian people and,
through them, the parliament. FEISE6HT has
been highly criticised by many government
watchdogs all through the process, yet sadly, it
is the poor struggling Telstra customers who
are having to bear the ultimate burden of
financial ruin,

Motion (by Senator Sherry)--by leave--
agroedto

That the sitting of the Senate be suspanded till 2.00p.m.

Sitting suspended from 1.21 to 2.00 p.m.
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ERC&A 36 : SENATE-—Legisiarion Tuesday, 24 June 1997
! Mr White—VYes.
SmtorO’CHEE—Andwhatwmyoumldinﬂmtinﬂmtimbﬁeﬂugabmthe
group's role? %
‘ Mr White—In the first induction—and I was one of the early ones, and probably
the carliest in the Freehill's area—there were five i

Senator O’CHEE—What, Stop them reasonably or stop them at all costs—or
what?

MrWhlle—Thewo:ﬂsusedtomcinmaudydaysmmnwchadtomp %
these people at ali costs.

Senatqu’Cm—Sondwnyonwemtoldmdoadocumembctter,ﬂmmm
do 3 better job of stopping them at all costs?

MrWhih—Iwouldsayexplainingtheinfomﬁonavaﬂablewthebeuofmy
abﬂi:y.muistl;gbutwaylcanexphinit

Senator O’CHEE—To the satisfaction of-—
Mr White—The team Jeader.
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| 2 June. 1595

| Yelecommunications
' Indusery

|

| Dmbrdsman

| The Mon. Tony Sisley

| Chairman of Counsil _ :;;:::‘:‘““
Telecammunications Industry Ombudiman ! sman
PO Box 14

. LANCEFIELD 3435
Dear Tony
Mr Brian Purton-Smith

! reaiised afier qur discussion yesterday and after checking the file that thie is not the first
time Mr Punon-Smith has writter o yau about his elaim.

For your information | enclose copies of;

{0 ietser from Mt Purton-Smith to you ¢f 28 December 1996, straching a
ietier 1o the Minister of 3 Deceraber 1958 ead other attachments

(i}, your leuer to me 0f 30 Janvary 1957
(i)  wy response w you of 1% February 1997

So far as any personal ciainy which Mr Purion-Smith may have, it sppeacs that he has
taken no steps at al) 1o prosecuts e mattel since he Jaw wrote 10 you.

_ Both before 2nd 81 the time when the Enfield Peak Pty L4 {Salome Party Hire) marner
6 was settled, the former Deputy Ombtudsrnan snd I made it elezs that the TIO could da
Titthe to assist him with his persans! <isim which 1 understand i3, in effect, & persona!
injury clain for pain and suffering.

Both the Deputy Ombudsmarn and | were of the view that it was not 2 claim which wis
saitable 1o ke submitled to the Arbitration process which Telstra had established, |

I am even mors sirongly of that view today, In part my position has hardened beeause of
1he many problems end deficiencies in the Arbitaticn process. Secondly, my recoliection
i3 that in a judgament in 1592 conceraing an Appeal brovght against an Arbitrator's
| Award by one COT clzimant, Mr Justice Hooper of the Viewrian Supreme Court case
' doubt on whether the Arbirrator had any power to consider s pein and suffering’ claim
updes the Arbitration proesdure, 4 O

“L. providing indspendens, just, {nfornal, specdy visolusion of iompicinis,”
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in my opinion, the only avenue open to Mr Puntor-Smith ta pursue fis claim is through

litigation,.

- Lalso enciose copies of a lener dated 2] Apyi

1992 from Mr Purten-Smith and of my
reply.

Yours sincerefy

JOBN PINNOCK | | .
OMBUDSMAN
~—t
®
B
|
|
|
i
|
f
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AN ’ :
g
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Mr Hughes indicated that one party can ask for documents once the arbitration has commenced.
Mr Hughes advocated this course of action as more effective and that as arbitrator, he would not
“wmake a determination on incomplete information.

Mr Schorer asked Mr Bartlett why the FOI law was not'as broad as the discovery procedure.

Mr Bartlett did niot answer this question directly but cdnﬁ.rmcd that he believed it was wider and
that documents would not be partially deleted as was claimed by Mr Schorer.

)

Ms Garmns stated she had three concerns about the Rules as drafted:
(1)  causal link; | -

(2) flow on effects of treatment by Telecom - adequately compensated; and
R
' (3) Telecom's liability amended to give assessor the right to make recommendations.

Causal Link

-~ In relation to this matter, Ms Ga_mis stated that it was agreed that there would not be a strict
application of legal burdens of proof, etc., in relation to the proving of the loss suffered by the
Cot Claimants. Reference was made to discussions with Jan Campbell and two Senators. Ian -
Campbcll admitted that Telecom had been remiss. Ms Garms stated that Telecom was in a

+ difficult position and queried the current drafting of the Rules in relation to a reguirement that
. the strict causal approach be applied.

Mr Schorer stated that Telecomm was in a difficult position be;'.ause a lot of the relevant
documents either did not exist or had been destroyed.
"~ Mr Bartlett referred to clause 2(c), (f), and (g) of the FTSP in relation to the causal connection.
Ms Garms had received advice from R Davey that there was a difference between the FTSP and

the old rules that bad previously been prepared by Telecom, (not the Hunt & Hunt Rules).

Mr Schorer accepted that W Smith had been appointed as administrator. W Smith had invited the
Cot Cases to talk to the TIO and bad requested input in relation to the rules beforchand, Mr
| | Schorer was disturbed that once Mr W Smith was in place, there was a document prepared by
Telecom of proposed rules for the arbitration. Mr Schorer considered Telecom was aiready
moving away from the spirit of the FTSP.

Mr Bartlett and Mr Hughes both stated that they had not received this document and had not read
it and that it was irrelevant. \\

Ms Garms returned to discussion about causation which was her point no. 1. M33 [f 4" 9
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LAWYERS
18 Jarmary 1994 Our Ref:  GLH
Matter No:
Your Retf:
BY PAX: 287 700]1
Mr Graham Schorer
PO Box 318

North Melbourne VIC 3051
Dear Sir
“COT CASES"

I confirm I bave been appointed by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman (TIO) as assessor under the terms of the agreement entitled
“Fast Track Settlement Proposal”. ‘

I will be assisted by a project team under the direction of John Rundell of
Ferrier Hodgson. The project team will include Mr Jan Blaha of DMR
Group Australia Pty Ltd. _ :

[ am aware the parties are anxious for early resolution. My first priority will
be to establish the process and procedure for conducting the assessment,
In this regard I note paragraph 2(e) of the “Fast Track Settlement Proposal”
provides that:

“The review will be primasily based on documents and written
submissions. Each party will have access to the other party's
submissions and have the opportunity to respond,

The assessor may, however, call for oral presentations by either
party. Such presentations will not include cross-examination, and
would not be open to the public or third parties. Representations
of the parties will be at the assessor’s discretion.”

I have been provided by the TIO with a document entitled “Telstra
Corporation Limited - ‘Fz . ased Rule ; ion”.
not vet formed a view as suitability

would be
happy to receive an altermatve submission on behalf of the COT Cases but

it might be more practical to await my ents on the Te
proposal, Naturally I am anxious to establish a procedure which is
acceptable to all partes,

11183278_GLH/RS
tevel 21, 459 Collins 5treet, Melbourne 3000, Ausiralla,

Facsimile: (61-3) 614 8730. G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne.
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When I have formulated my views as to the appropriate procedure for
— conducting the assessment, I intend to meet formally with a

of Telecom and a single representative of the four nominated COT Cases in
order to finalise arrangements,

Indlemmnﬁmelshaﬂmetassbonaspossiblevvlthrkmdelland
Mr Blaha to discuss the roles of their respective organisations.

I consider it to be inappropriate for me to discuss the merits of the four

actons with any involved party except in accordance with the agreed

— assessment procedure. I nevertheless wish to remain as accessible to the
' parties as possible, It may be necessary for a party to contact me

personally from time to time for reasons unconnected with the merits of

- the actions. In such circumstances, 1 nevertheless regerve the right to
‘ provide any other party with a memorandum regarding the conta¢t and
the issues discussed.
-

) At this stage I have no information at all regarding any of the daims, While
the assessment procedure will of course provide for the formal
_ presentation of material, it may be useful if the parties could informally
provide me with any material which they jointly agree might be of
assistance to me and the project team by way of background,

Yours sincerely

- CC. S Black
J Rundell

~/ J Bizha
- J W Smith
P Bartlett

_ 11183276_GLH/RS .(4"2




CONFIHMAT,O
| N
10 January 1996 OF FAX

Telecommunications
Industry
Mr Alan Smith _ | Ombudsman
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp __
Blowholes Rd sohn Pinnock
RMB 4408 ' Ombudsman
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306
H; _ Dear Mr Smith
T— ) .
I refer to your letter of 31 December 199¢ in which you seek to access to various
cotrespondence held by the TIO concerning the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.
The arbitration of YOill' claim was completed when an award was made in your favour
more than eighteen months ago and my role as Administrator is over.
I do not propose to provide you with copies of any documents held by this office.
Yours sincerely M
Ty

543

“ .. providing independens, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

TIOLTD ACN Q57 634 787 Box 18098 Telephone (03) 9277 8777
National Headquarters Collins Streaet East Facsimile  (03) 9277 8797
315 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000 Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058

Metbourne Victoria Fax Freecall 1800 630614




FAXED

Telecommunications

Indusiry
Ombudsman
Facsimile Cover Sheet
; TO! _ My enwh ool
Company:
| Phone:

Fax: _&oz 4udi¢o

L From: ﬁﬁm—&' Lo fles

| Company: '
Phone:

| Fax:

Date: /o /7] 94
Pages including this
cover page: ¢

comments:

(/\-;Mwa (A

Tam _CoT otoso Gﬁ»{{a ?‘TUM
1 Allon brnitn - Lope brigpuson. 40lke, Camy

P x'%ﬁw%e‘; (‘v“rfz'. MP (lw‘, 4 éY ;&t{g\,‘ é‘v‘w"t

Telecommunicalions Indusiry Ombudsman Scheme ACN 057 6834 787
Ground Flocr, 321 Exhibilion Street, Melbourne, Victoria, 3000 X
Telephone: (03) 277 8777 Facsimile: (03) 277 8797
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Yelecommanications

February 8, 1954 .
Warwik L Senith (L8
Ombudsman

Ms. Fiona Hills

Manager, Setious Disputes

Commercial and Consumer Customer Affsirs

Telecom

Locked Bag 4960

MELBOURNE VIC, 8100

Dear Fiona, v
Re: Alan Smith
' Cape Bridgevater Holiday Camp
Loss of Fax Capacity

1 spoke with Alan Smith ou the 9th instant following our discussion oo the 8th instant.

He has agreed that this is & pew matier and whilst it sy be indicating some ongoing
it is pot a mateer that relates directly to the prepasation of his maserial to be
presented to the Assessor.

1 understand that the facts of this matter relate directly to loss of faxing capecity.
Grant Campbell bolds the file in this offics.

M34361
Pet.
b S%.
‘“.MMMWMquM' 4‘5
TOLTD ACN 057 634 787 Sox 18038 ’ Telephone (03} 277 8777
Kationsi Headquacsers Coling Soeet East Facsinile (03] 277 8797
327 Exiubition Straet Malbourne 3000 Mobile 018 $91208
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Facsimile Cover Sheet

el ghven the low eall aflic on thal sarvice. ONr msiss conicem s first to get to Ihe facts

of {he mattar. W have boen sdvised mfsthsofnc {Loekum'r ‘ﬁmmj_ja _ﬁmw
axchangts until around e end ¢f the first woek in Novemd; L TG aumbos

e < ango which includes Mr tvory's Fraocall sorvica(177592).

— -

anges were very closa o the 777 ¢

stter hins bean ciisad gt senior levels s the Notwork ared to enaure R is pursyed
ok m Jackson indicatod there wore some 15000 Froocall cuslomcrs

n
figorocsly. e 3o ) omess in o
pombor 1993, Mg 1S 3 “odl of potental daignants if ow vastigations find thoro —_
) vs;':m ”F:‘s' thal provonlod coziomars racanving cals via 1-500 prefix pumbers. AT3QRIns!
"Efm?m‘ of 0xposura 10 sny problcms is 44 wouks. Oouble trunking of 008 end 1400

i
l ¢ =
i
| ¢
!
I To: Stephen Mead
o, Company: Group General Counsel
R Phone: ‘
1| I Fax: 078324173
' ' .7 - From: GrantCampbell
N 5 Phone: '
BT i A T - Fax 03634 87
l Pages including this 9 A
cover page:. '
.
I_ Comments:  Legally Privileged and Confidential
I Staphen . R
sending of the kterim sant {0 the T10 an 3 ikasch In respoase 1o the
con hrlly‘ﬁan%m &wmummm&mmw:m
l peepared to T10. We were (and arc) walling vn a-fuk techaiod soport from the nstwork.
B R e T
| L O N e you and your off 10 5peak with e Ombudsmet about thet matter
: Tho'aimlssuoﬂ!buddmmdhmeﬁnalmsmohmm Qur concom Is oot = =
l“/ ¢cnadly with the @ a0y protdges mey haye had op Mc trary's saoiice. This wauld be
I shauld i potontiat clams aisa. The mattes is betag kopt confdentiat given the . .
x}m enu::n:m:nmcm I:Ln: tr:a iioufmr T prosamt Grne. | vall knep you -" .
3 R.gm : . q
L Ny o 000027
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| tarnatthomo Qelecom
i . Commenrelyl & Conowsane
To Gty Modiarty
| * - Mapaging Director, Network Products ‘ Cuslosner Responas Uinit
| 21242 Bxhibiien Stust
l From Steve Moars . Melboume, Vie 2000 -

Amiralle

Telaphone 03 632 2224
fecsimils 03 6340728

Pager e LN

| oy Somea

num;mpnuﬂm to & costomer compleint that has the potential to .@

I % become A sigrificant corporate iswue. —
. 2\ ™ "Om 19 Tacsry, 1995 # complaiot wes refurred to fhis offce through the Telecooumonicasions
I ‘x Iuduuyowu'dl-ho&a. The complaint concerned & customer who clsimed thae his 1800

mimber 'was not ecanected onill 7 months xfter the service was lsunched and 7 months after he

started ‘advertisiog i, |

; of the original complairt is at Attackrnent 1. The result of our mvestigations was

$00 service. See Aftschement 2. Additionally, a check of his 1800 account demonstrates ‘s
significant jocresse in call traffic that is swcmedly associated with the commencemest of a
promotions] campaign festuring 1800 mamber coly.

mmhmxbmmwum&mmws*

C.

uncovered that-have 3 direct bearing on the complaint and bave wndermined my confidence in
the initial advice.

oliowing a ropert that there have been delays in conditioning some exchenges, 1
Lmﬁmmmﬁ%mﬂnxmwmwlm,
wuﬁwmmmum.mmsw@m
werp po forther nerwork. fwits being reported. Apparently, finlt reporting was used to identify
country exchanges that kad pot been conditioned. See Attachment 3.

; provide univernl exchange conditionieg by the 1800 Service lennch dats
E%GzzﬁgizzthaﬁudauﬂnnquuauuuxywhuuMuuunnh‘

1800 st lanch &Ieﬂmlo,ooommpwﬁndhmml,ooo .
| &
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bb&mmdmwmhdmwﬂmm&nuem See

Attachment 4,
™\

(2] mmmﬁmcmumummammmmm /
' After being assured that a}f mmbers were conditioned in blocks of 10,000 it is confhsing that N

X Pt 1,000 mber ranges were misted. There i %0 indication that the complainants pervice was f
| / )

.dmm,wmmdmm However, the complsinants npmber 1300
777 592 s petiously close. .

‘ L 4 :
(Y I peed to be sbsolutely cartain of the ficts in my reply to the TIO. Unfortonately, 1 have lost
- confidence in the relisbiity or completencas of the adivice I am receiving,

""S 4q)  1amtberefore sesking your pexsonal intervention to comfinm:

[
i
»

~ 1. mwuwﬁddMManhm&udm&
1800 777 592 . -

l 2. H_ﬁkdnhﬂh'ﬁﬁgﬁclm.vhnmdmadmm
acoess 10 1800 777 592 up to that date. _

I ({o“) mmmwummw Ses Attachument S., He isaleo i
. threstening. mumm@ds;MM'dh_m&- :
I mﬂﬂmﬂm:mmm There is a strong Elelhood the

| Steve Momre o

' MWIM _
546

| | |

| 'H36280
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Mr Marwick I Smith
Telecommunicatrions

Industry Ombudsman
Box 18098

Cellins Street Rast
MELBOURNE 3000

Dear Warwick

Fast Track Arbitration - Smith

0 MARRET STRUIT
MELROLINE ViETitnua

ORI, AR

L0 X WG
MELRGURNE VI o1
AUSIRALIA

T 04 AT RO N

TELEPHONE (D)) 617 4617
INTTRNATKNAL 16 3674007
FALSUMIY:  {(DD)R0T deee

R RE (NI | N

(03) 617 4623
28 Apri} 1998

Further to our recent discussion, it seems Lo me that we should put

tae Gordon Hughes that we expect his Award to be

departure on 12 May 1995.

Attached is a draft letter to Gordonr. It is in reasonably harsh

fLerme,

Could you please consider whether a letter in this -foxm or an

amended form, should go to Goxdon.

b

Poeter L Bartlett

Rega

enc.

rs

MELROURKRE XYDREY HRISLANE CANRERRA GOLD COAST LONDDN HONEG KONU BRIING

ARROCIATED OFVICER AURLAIDE ERTH AUCKLAND WELLINCTON JAKARTA AINGAFORYE

made prior to his
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DRAFT

~ _ 28 April 1995
Dr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt
Solicitors
GPO Box 1533N
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 By Facsimile: 614 8730
e Dear Gordon
Fast Track Arbitration - Smith
I am becoming increasingly concerned at the delays in the
finalisation of this matter,
The Resource Unit tells me that it expects its technical and
financial reports to the Arbitrator will be released Loday to the
I~ parties. The parties will then of course have the right to a
< reasonable period within which to comment on these reports. The

- extent of this period would of course by in your discretion.

However, I understand you are to present a paper in Greece in mid -
Hay. ) . .

1 would expect the Award would bé dalivered prior to your
departursa.

It would be unacceptable to contemplate the delivery of the Award
being delayed until after your return.

Could you please contact me to discuss.

Yours sinc&ely L

m@:‘.ﬁ( enie 548
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Our reference

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

1703 Bridgewater Road >
Cape Bridgewater K

PORTLAND‘ VIC 3305

Theré s an mplication in

‘ your letter that 1 advised you that the independent assessment
process is

nbft_iaqprocmagreed_tob)'rSm‘atorJoyce. 1 did not advise accordingly.

David Lever
Manager, Consumer Section

Telecommunications Bivision

V7 March 2006




Vajrabukka, Nikki

From: Vajrabukka, Nikki ]
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2006 12:04 PM
To: Lever, David
Ce: Lilley, Rachel

Subject: FW: independent assessment process - notification of further claimant name and request for
information

DL - fyi - sent to David Quilty, as Athol is on leave for the next week or so.

DQ questioned why we accepted: _ ~ case for inclusion in the assessment process, since the
deadline of 3 February had already passed - | indicated that there was some to-ing and fro-ing to attempt
to clarify _ intentions as he appegred to have misunderstood issues associated with the process.
DQ accepted this, and indicated that Telstra would try to get the requested info to us as soon as possible.
cheers,

- Nikki

From: Vajrabukka, Nikki
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2006 11:52 AM
To:"david.quiity@team.telstra.com’

Subject: Independent assessment process - notification of further claimant name and request for
information

importance: High
Hi Dravid

As discussed, we have received notification from . that he wishes to have his case included in
-the independent assessment process being conducted by the Department.

To assist the Departient in its examination of issues relevant (o case, we would appreciate
Telstra providing infarmation in relation to the following issues:

* the claim {a brief description of . dispute with Telstra and the outcome he sought);
+ Telstra’s response to the claim, including any action taken; :
» Telstra's current position in response to the claim;

« compensation paid to if any) and, if applicable, the conditions that applied to that
compensation;

* any dispute resolution mechanisms used by Telstra; and
+ the current status of the dispute, including whether there are any Court proceedings pending.

Telstra's advice would be appreciated as soon as possible, to enable to the Department lo meet the
repaorting deadiine. . . .

i
x

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any queries,

cheers.
-

0N ks

NIKKI VAJRABUKKA .
Telecommunications Consumer Policy
Department of Communications, IT and the. Arts

.13;’04!20(-)6_ | | - - ‘{540"/7
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“ 1 Vdirabukka, Nikki - ' |
5| ) - ——— : . )
11__ ?‘me: Vajrabukka, Nikki .
* Sent:  Friday, 3 March 2006 12:04 PM
| To: Lever, David

C L Cel Lilley, Rachel

:  Subject: FW: indeperdent assessment procass - notificalion of further ¢laimant name and request for

information
=2 DL - fyi -sent to is on leave for the next week or so.
s questioned why we accepted Alan Smith's case for inclusion in the assessment process, since the

4 deadline of 3 February had already passed - | trdicated that there was some to-ing and. fra-ing to attempt
2 to clarify Mr Smith's intentions as he appeated tu have misunderstood issues associated with the process,
"t _accepted this, and indicated that Telstra would try to get the requested info to us as soon as passible.

7 cheers, _
.y Nikki : -
.

'3 From: Vajrabukka, Nikki
" Sent: Friday, 3 March 2006 11:52 AM

5 To: . ‘@team.teistra.com’
- Subject: Independent assessment process - notification of further claimant name and reguest for
information

B Importance: High

.

As discussed, we have received notification from Mr Atam Smith that he wishes to have his case included in
the independent assessment process being conducted by the Department.

To assist the Department in its examination of issues reievant ta Mr Smitis case, we would appreciate
Telstra providing information in relation to the following issues: "

the claim (a brief description of Mr Smith's dispute with Telstra and the outcome he sought);
Telstra's response to the claim, including any action taken; :
Telstra's current position in response to the claim: :

compensation paid to Mr Smitk (if any) and, if applicable, the conditions that applied to that
compensation;

¢ any dispute resolution mechanisms used by Telstra; and
* the current status.of the dispute, including whether there are any Court proceedings pending.

-
> 9 = =

Telstea’s advice would be appreciated as soon as possible, ts enable to the Department to meet the
reporting deadline.

Please dom't hesitate to contact me if you have any queries,
_ cheers,

-C"\;,;é&a

NI VA TRABUK A

-
feizommunications Comumer Palioy

: Depaciment of Communicatians, IT =a¢ the Ars o~ 4 .
N A 3 -”
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OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

;‘?&.\
| -3 DEC 1997
|
|
|
| Mr David Quilty
| Chief of Staff _
‘ Office of Senator the Hon. Richard Alston .
| Minister for Communications, Information Economy and the Arts
.. MGT0 —
| .~ Purliament House RECE"VED
| /‘“ - CANBERRA ACT 2600 -4 B 'qg’
| —
| T S m . —..
| Dear David _ =
|
| Attached please find correspondence from Mr Alan Smith in relation to his claims as a Casualty of
| Telstra member.
| As this matter falls within the portfolio responsibility of your Minister I would be grateful if you
would respond 1o Mr Swith directly as appropriate.
| have also copied this material to the Minister for Justice, Senstor the Hon, Amanda Vanstone,
_ Yours sincerely
- '
\JJ‘
Philip Gaetiens R v esvemanan
4 3 . S Ministu, .
?rlmipal Adviser Ao ey ON st . . atieas
AT 1991 L - utl h‘?
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SENATOR THE HoN HELEN COONAN

Minister for Communications, Information Technolegy and the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate o

Mr Alan Smith ,

Seal Cove Guest House 17 mm. _
1703 Bridgewater Road '

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
Outcome of representations to Telstra

On 6 September 2006 I met with Senator Barnaby Joyce and a group of current

' - and former Telstra customers (the Casualties of Telstra (COTs)) and former

: contractors of Telstra regarding ongoing disputes with the company. At that
meeting I made a commitment that I would make a final representation to Telstra
regarding your unresolved complaints _ e o

I have now made both formal and informal representations to Telstra on behalf of
the CoTs. However, Telstra’s position remains that this is a matter that is most
appropriately dealt with through a Court process. Telstra is not prepared to
undertake an alternate means of pursuing this matter.

1 also appreciate the depth of feeling regarding the matter and suggest you
consider whether any court proceedings may be your ultimate option.

Yours sincerely

e —Hr
HELEN COONAN
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BARNABY JOYCE

The Nationals Senator for Queensland

15 September 2005

‘Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House,

Cape Bridgewater

Portland RMB 4409 VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith,
Casualties of Telstra - Independent Assessment

As you are aware, | met with a delegation of CoT representatives in Brisbane
in July 2005. At this meeting | made an undertaking to assist the group in
seeking Independent Commercial Loss Assessments relating to claims
against Telstra.

As a result of my thorough review of the relevant Telstra sale legislation, 1
proposed a number of amendments which were delivered to Minister Coonan.
In addition to my requests, | sought from the Minister closure of any
compensatory commitments given by the Minister or Telstra and outstanding
legal issues.

In response, | am pleased to inform you that the Minister has agreed there
needs to be finality of outstanding CoT cases and related disputes. The
Minister has advised she will appoint an independent assessor to review the
status of outstanding claims and provided a basis for these to be resolved.

i would like you to understand that ! could only have achieved this positive
outcome on your behalf if | voted for the Telstra privatisation legislation.

Please be assured that | will continue to represent your concerns in the
course of this resolution. | took forward to your continued support.

Kind regards,

Senator Barnaby Joyce

The Nationals Senator for Queenéland 5 5, 2

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 » Phone: (2 6277 3377 Fax: 02 6277 3000




From: Lever, Bavid -
 Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2005 2:07 par

Yo Bryant, Simon: Madsen, Adrme

Cot  Muniooh, Wopy

Sent: Wadnesday, 19 Ociober 2006 506 PM
To:  Laver, David; Madsen, Andraw

Sent  Wadnesday, 19 Dctober 2008 4:58 PM
© Vo Madsen, Amurew; Byant, Simon

Ce: Muwdoch, Wally .

Subject: RE: aulstanding ciaims against telsirg

Stie did ot sign the Istlor b0 ACMA and saki that she et deckied on Kentity of essessorye:




Senator Barnaby Joyce
The Nationals’ Senator for Queensland

Mr A. Smith

Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Rd

Cape Bridgewater VIC 3305

9™ Navember 2005

Dear Mr Smith,
Casuaities of Telstra — Independent Assessment

1 am writing to advise you of progress since my last letter of 15™ September
2005. | have received correspondence from Senator the Hon Helen Coonan
confirming that she will be appointing an independent assessor.

She is currently considering who will be the most appropriate to conduct the
assessment and has advised the Department of Communications, Information
Technology and the Arts will write to you directly. The department will be
seeking confirmation that you wish to proceed and will provide you with further
details of the process.

I will remain in contact with the Minister and continue to represent your

concerns during the course of this resolution. | look forward to your continued
support.

Kind regards,

s

Senator Barnaby Joyce
The Nationals Senator for Queensland

554

00 The Terrace, St George QLD 4487
senator.joyce@aph.gov.au - www.nationals.org.au
Ph: 07 4625 1500 - Freecall 1300 668 135 - Fax: 07 4625 1511
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MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND THE ARTS

Senator the Hon Helen Coonan

PARLIAMENT HOUSF
CANBERRA ACT 26t

10 MAR 2008 Telephone: (62) 6277 74%0
. Facsimile: {02} 42734184

www.ministerdeita. gov s
Senator Barnaby Joyce
The Nationals Senator for Queensland
96 The Terrace
ST GEORGE _(JLD 4487

p‘/‘
Dear Senator Joyce

6utsta nding claims against Telstra

Thank you for your letter of 3 March 2006, repeating your request for me to
appoint an external assessor in relation to these outstanding claims. 1 also note
our recent meeting.

While I understand your position and appreciate your offer to work with e on the
appointment of such a person, I remsin of the view that the Department of
Communications, Information Technology and the Arts is able to provide a
balanced and impartial assessment of these cases, particularly given the focus of
the assessment is on ‘due process’, rather than the merits of the parties’ claims and
the difficult task of quantification.

While a small number of Departmental staff involved with the corrent assessment
process have some knowledge of the history of the ‘Casualties of Telstra’ cases and
other disputes that are the subject of the assessment, the Department is
independent of the claimants and Telstra, in that the Commonwealth has not been
a party to the disputes,

Oversight of the assessment process by a high-level Steering Group, comprising
the Deputy Secretary, Communications, Chief General Manager, .
Telecommunications and General Manager, Telecommunications Competition and
Consumer is an additional safeguard to ensure the assessment is carried out
properly. | have asked the Steering Group to have particular regard to this aspect
of the process.

C4%s
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1 do not believe that additional oversight by a person from outside the Department
is necessary or appropriate to advise the respondents of the accuracy of the
assessment process undergone or that such a person would be in a better position
to provide advice on any other process that may be readily available to the
claimants. My view is fortified by the fact that an attempt at getting a resolution by
an independent assessor has already been tired and was unsuccessful.

1 value your commitment to assisting the claimants and your input into the process

and acknowledged your concern. These are sentiments that 1 share with you and I
wil] keep up the momentum to complete the process 1 started.

Yours sjpcerely e

HELEN COONAN

b

oy
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Senator Barnaby Joyee
The Nationals’ Senator for Queensland

Sen The Hon. Helen Coonan

Minister for Communioation, Information Technology and the Arts
Parliament House

Canbera ACT 2600

16 November 2008

nearSeMn Alon 2

CoTs cases and related disputes )

1 must remaln with my commitment 10 the peopie involved with the CoTs
cases. The commitment is représenting thelr frustrations and ﬂncnng 2
resolution to the issue.

The rasolution to the issus, is referencad in your letter of 13% Septembar
2005, where you state “i agree that thare should be finality for all outstanding

OOT" cases and related disputea. | bebeve that the most effeciive way to
dea! with these is for me to appoint an independent assossgor to revlew the
status of ali cutstanding claims®.

This agreement | believe 18 the only way a satistactary resolution can be
achleved.

{ realise that my only influence is that of persuading you and | must endeavour
to keep the door open on this issue.

Yours sincerely

Senstor Barnaby Joyos

The Nationals Senator for Gueensiand { 5 6

00 The Terrace, St George QLD 4487  ©
senator.jovce@aph.gov.au - www.nationals.org.au
L. A i b 1=y Denamall 1ann ARR 192 o Fav- ¥ afoR 1240
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PEPARTMENT OF

COMMONICATIONS
AND THE ARTS

Our Refersnce

FACSIMILE
To: John Pinnock :
Otganisation: Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

Phone number: 03 92778777
Facsimile number: 03 9277 8797

From: Lori Catelli
. Phone number; 02 6279 1225
~ Facsimilc number: 02 6279 1555
Date: 6 November 1997

Number of pages: 8 :
154 Cx 2601 Anrieadia. Telcphonc (06) 279 1000 F, 279 1001 n

Re:  Ministerial Number 97101006 - Mr Alan Smith

John

Can you please urgently provide me with advice for our responsc to
Mr Smith. | have also faxed Telstra for input as well. Thanks.

Lori

5857
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DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNICATIONS
AND THE ARTS )3

._?‘ :-{'?‘g : \a
Our Relcrence
FACSIMILE
To: Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Phone number: 1800-062-058

Facsimile number:  1800-630-614

. ‘__/ From: Toni Ahkin

Phone aumber: (02) 6271 1509

Facsimile number:  (02) 6271 1850

Date: 23 January 1998

Number of pages:  Cover+3

PO Box 2154 Canbotre ACT 3001 e

Mr Pinnock
Alan SMITH - Proposed replies for Senator Alston's signature
1 am forwarding copies of our proposed replies (that will be sent to the Minister's office

today) to David Hawker and Alan Smith in response to recent Min Rep’s conceming the
arbitration process and overcharging on Mr Smith’s 1800 number.
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Smith in 1952 had been destroyed oc lost.

ano&a
Tos\ee Coxh

mmmmmbmnm
M.BOUH\‘E VIC. ‘3000

Attention Woy,Gmy
Déar Mr Blovunt

“"“decﬁy 1 am notifying you of the details of the
Wmmdeto&nombum Mr Alsn Smith.

0194 - T*m'mmrmewyd\mnmm
wmmmm&namwmum

2394 " Telacom has delayed providing access o documeints. .
2354 Deletions from documents provided and exeniptions were not

U39 Telecom claimied that documenits given to Telecom by My
wmemmwm
0 Mx Senith.

; Tmmuuwam«mmwm
mﬂ:;ﬂi;lﬁl'rdnmpda
14 ‘tlecom unreasonably
mmmmmmmﬂm
concerninga mmmmmmmm
' T&mwmmmm
nélnud.

Mydﬁedk&&n&hmbm
dmmuaemdluumwm&mmm&wmm
refer)

5394  Telecom unreascmably delaying providing acoess to many

- ~ 557




-

N Mmdwdm‘hm;p;hnnmda
October 1992, -~ . . ) pa
X Telecom imposed unreasonsble charges for access to
. . documents sought under the POLAL T
28594 Telacoa falled 0 provide feult eports ox the peciod after

2105¢ Telscom providing access ¥ documents under the FOI
Act while Telacom's oxamined the documents, -

+ 233094 Telecom unoeesonably refused access 0 BLME Scuart 10 tapes’
foc'the period May toJuly 1993, (Mr smith's Setter to.Ms Benjarnin osr
21054 Tiesom mmy cefused acuess 40 CCS7.Call Statistics

1094 nably ac0ess . .
mgdmdmxm%nﬁsmmm 9/11/93. (Mz Senith's
letter to Mr Benjamin dated 273094 rafors). . .

- 261094 Te’ecom incoerectty informied M Saaith that Telecdm <lid not
mhMM'mﬁhw.mmmedo
with the Bell Canada testing ot |
71194 -Mmuunuymwmh’?uﬂmdl&pe
Bridgewater Log Book assoctated with the RCM at Cape Bridgewater' for
the period 2 june 1993 t0'6 March 195¢. |

1hink the above is comprehensive; but 1hawi sent & copy of this letier

to Mr Smith dnd invited him to apprise me of any comp he has
made which I may have omitied inadvertently. -

S59




STATEMENT

Of Des DIREEN

NAME: ; Des DIREEN

ADDRESS:

OCCUPATION :

TELEPHONE :

. My name is Des DIREEN and My address and contact datails are known to Mr Bob
Hynninen.

. In Seplember 1955 | commenced employment with Telocom Austratia which Iater changed
its business name to the Telstra Corporation. | was originally empioyed as an investigator
attached to the Special Services Unit within Telecom Investigations which was ister to
become Telstra Protective Servicas. Over the next twelve years i was promoted to the
roles of Serior Investigator and then Principal Investigasor.

- My duties over the years included initiating and conducting investgations involving all types
of fraudulent activity against Telecom/Talatra as weli as the unlawfu! use of the Telephone
network. | was aiso very heavily irvolving in assisting Law Enforcament Agencies such as
the Victorian, NSW and Queersland Potice Task forces set up to investigate SP

Bookmaking throughout those stzies which involved tre use of Telephone Landiines as
well as the Mobile phone network.

- In April 1997 Telstra was dowrsizing its staff ana offering redundancy packages, | appled

and was granted a package lesving the company after completing just short of tweive
years aervice. .

. After leaving Telstra, | am nol sure of actus dates but it was either late 1997 or eariy 1998,
| recelved a call from 2 person who | know as Rod KUERIS. Rod was working as &
Detective Sergeant at tha Victoria Potice Fraud Squad, St. Kilda Road, Melbourne. | can
recall that ot the time, Rod was investigating criminal behaviour allegations directed against
Telslra. The allegations, which related 1o ‘Perverting the Course of Justice', were initiated
by a greup of complainants who catled themselves Casualties of Telsira (COT Cases).

=z &
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Stalsment by Des DIREEN
Page2of4

6. AtthetimewhenRodcauedme, | had left Teistra, He called me and asked me 10 meat
him at hig private address ir, Coburg, Victoria. He told me at the time that he was reading
reports submitted by Telstra that related to his investigation. He had trouble deciphering

the acronyms, abbreviations etc. that were in the report. He knew of my background as an
investigator with Teistra and that | could assist him.

| attended at his houss in Coburg. !tmseimeronaSaturdayoraSunday. i can
femember that it was on a weekend.

When [ got there and during general 'talk. he stated that he believed that his phones were
_ being ‘bugged’. He seemed to be quite distressed st tha time. He said thet his phone was

making clicking noises, the same noises that were occuring on the phones at the Fraud
Squad.

| seid to him that we should do a quick drive around to find out where the nearest pillar or
tebpnonelinepnwmtohishomebocauaaifwhathemteﬂmgm.msm,uwas
possible that his telephone iine could be being tepped from that location and his teiephone
conversations monitored. He told me that he thought there was pillar down on a comer
about two hundred {200} metres away. We loh together and when we got to the comer, a

plain van was present and a male person was replacing the cover to the pilar. The male
then got into his van and lefi,

10. We then drove to the main exchange in Sydney Road, Brunswick. There were two other
vehicles at the exchange as welt as the same van. These vehicles were in behind the

exchange compound and were not marked with the company logo which indicated that they
were not technician's vehicles.

11. 1t was unusual to have any vehicles at 8xchanges on wetkends unless there was repair

Wwork being conducted by technical crews, but as | saig alf these vehicles we rharked with
the Teistra logo..

12. From what | observed on this day, and applying the knowledge that | gained during my
twelve years at Telstra, | have no doubt in my mind that the phones at Rod KUERIS's
home address were possibly being interfered with.

13. Rod had also informed me that he believed that the phones at the Fraud Squad were also

being monitored. He stated that the ciicking noises were constantly being heard while
| using the phones,

S 6o
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Sistement
Page 3 of 4

by Des DIREEN

14, Rod also stated that he befieved that all of his actions and meetings were pre-empted by

15.

18.

17.

18.

18,

20

21.

Telstra. He stated that he thought it was possibie that someone from Telstra was
monitofing his calls.

This belief was tater reinforced by what happened after this event.

A few weeks later on a Saturday morring Rod had to go to Tullamarine Airport {c meet one
of the complainants In his investigations, Anne GARMES. He called me early on this day

and stated that e believed that he was being followed and wanted me to help him verity
this.

Rod was going to mest Anne GARMES at Tullamarine Airport in the Ansett Depariure ares
on the 1% floor. He was driving his private car to the airport. ¢ arvanged to meet Rod at
Kellor Park Drive, East Keilor. ! sat off his car as he drove past. | then followed him at a
reasonable distance ‘o the Ansett Departure Area Cafeteria on the 1" fioor.

f met him outside the Cafeteria, and he pointed out Anne GARMES and her husband who
werealreadylheuandthenpolnmdoutamabpersonsnnngnearmemwhohesaidhe
recognised as being a person wno was follewing him around Melbourne.  This guy was
reading the paper. When this person realised ihat we hed naticed him, he jeft. Rod
appeared angry and distressed by this.

| also know that these occusrences were causing problems with Rod’s family life. | beseve
that Rod left the police force not long after these events.

Finally, | would like to say that while | was working at Telsira and it wouid heve been the
early nineties | had cause to travel to Portland in westem Vittoria in refation ta & complaint
involving suspecied illegal interference to telephone lines at the Portienc telephone
exchange. '

As part of my investigation, | first attented at the exchange to speak to staff and check the
exchange log book which was a record of all visitors to the exchange and a record of work
conducted by the technical officers.

Zzwrsenlatwndedatmeexcmnce.lfomdthatﬂwlog bock was missing and could not be

located. | was infomaodatmatimebythelocalmﬁtrmacusromeffromtheCape
Bridgewater area south of Portland was also complaining about hig phone service and that
the iog book could have been removed as part of that investigation. | was not told about
this complaint prior 1o travelling to Portland and when made inquiries by telephone back to

= &

2004/012
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Stadement by Des DIREEN
Pagedcrd

Meibourne | was told not to get invoived and that it was being handled by another area of

Telstra. | later found out that the Cape Brigewater complaintant was a part of the COT
cases.

Signature; %ff—'\————"'
Date: 101 0%, QG

t hereby acknowisdge that this statement is true and corvect and | make it in the belief that a
person making a false statement in the ciroumstances is hable to the penakies of perjury.

Signature: %
Date: / O { ‘2& ;gé

Wbdmmmmwmmmmwmmwniﬂfﬁ.fOG
--,-f—-ivr.

Signature: b )'.
Name: ,
Title: SeNeR ANVESTICATR.
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Estimates Committee A

Senator ALSTON—So Bell Canada made
a contribution to that, presumably, but you are
able to go further, are you?

Mr Davey—Yes.

Senator ALSTON—Is that proposuion
something that you have taken directly into
account? I presume you have seen the minute,
have you?

Mr Davey—Quite frankly, I cannct recall
sceing that precise minute.

Senator ALSTON—Perhaps you might
come back to me on any action that has been
taken in response to this, if you have indeed
previously seen it. If not. you might indicate
what action you think should be taken as a
result of seeing it. Can you do that?

Myr Davey-——Certainly.

Senator ALSTON—You said that you
hoped 10 be able to complete and presumably
reiease your report in March.

Mr Davey—Mid-March, we are aiming for
at this point.

Senator ALSTON—At that time, could
you also inclade the total cost to Austel of the
investigation: in other words, the amount of
resources, human and financial, that has been
absorbed by this exercise?

Mr Davey-—I see no reason not to. I do not
know whether we can give an accurate esti-
matc—we have not until more recently kept
it. It has been absorbed in our usual functions.
We have not set aside specific resources until
more recently.

Senator ALS‘I‘ON--But it has been a
majof project.

Mr Davey—Yes, There is no doubt about
it.

Senator ALSTON—It ought to be desir-
able to try to quantify the cost?

Mr Davey—Yes.

Senator ALSTON—Are you developing
indicative performance standards to emsure
that carriers provide an adequate phone
service? _

Mr Davey—Yes, indeed. In the context of
the COT cases we are working specifically to
get an agreement on a standard upon which

we can sign off that the complainants, if they
-

25 February 1994 SENATE A 133

scttie with Telecom, are receiving an adequate
standard of telephone service at the time,

Senator ALSTON--Will tha: be backcd up |

by direction?

Mr Davey—If necessary, yes.

Senator ALSTON-—~What about in relation
to others, apart from the top eight?

Mr Davey—It would apply in relation to
all of them, What we are aiming to do is to
get an across-the-board standard that people
can sign off and know these sorts of things.

Senator ALSTON—Meaning both carriers
or the three carriers?

Mr Davey—~It will apply principally to
Telecom as the provider of the local loop.

Senator ALSTON—Very weil. Have you

issued any directives to Telecom in relation
to COT matters?

Mr Davey-Yes. They are published in the
1992-93 annual report, I think.

Senator ALSTON—In relation to COT?

Mr Davey—TI think it is. Do not hold me
to it but we do publish our directions in the
annual report.

Senator ALSTON—Have any directions
been issued since that time?

Mr Davey—It has not been necessary to

Senator ALSTON—Of the 257 consumer
complaints that Austel received in’ 1992-93,
approximately 91, according to the report,
waemfen'edtootheragmmcs Docslhal
sound right?

Mr Davey—It sounds right.

Senator ALSTON—Why did not Austel
immediately refer COT’s allegations of voice
recording to the federal police instead of
waiting for the minister to refer the matter to
the Attormey-General and then on to the
federal police?

Mr Davey—That is a question that I think
I need some further detail on.

CHAIRMAN—Minister, we might confirm
that you have accepted the questions from
Senator Alston and Senator Tiemney.

Senator McMullan——Yes, I accept.

R »—---—-—-_ o
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gapesoalcove
From: “Ronda Fienberg® <rondagf@opiusnet.com.au>
1 com>

To: *"Smith, Alan" <capecove12@bigpond.
Sent:  Sstday, 2 February 2008 10:52 AM

Well, here's a couple of intevesting emails that landed in my emait inbox this afiernoon! As you can see, Seastor
Ooman'soﬂicemnstbehavhgabigdmnpoflhehmﬂbmd&mtwoemﬁkhgwonmbdqlfh&mm
have just been deleted - today! Can a Senntor legally delese correspondence from a citizen without reading it?

Ronda

MESSAGES RECEIVED THIS AFTERNOON ARE:
Yowr message

To:  Coonan, Helen (Senator)

Cc:  Lever, David; Smith, Alan

Subject: ATTENTION MR JEREMY FIELDS, ASSISTANT ADVISOR
Sent:  Sun, 23 Apr 2006 17:31:41 +1100

was deleted without being read on Fri, 1 Feb 2008 16:56:36 + 1100

Your message
To:  Coonan, Helen (SeW)
Ce:  Smith, Alon

Subject: Alan Smith, unresloved Telsira matiers
Sent:  Tue, 25 Jul 2006 00:00:42 +1100

was deleted without being read on Fri, 1 Feb 2008 16:56:23 +1100
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\-:'.q_,n.a{n—q fg"\‘“"""::(- S
Facaimile No: (03) 632 3241
Dear Mr Btack
COT CASES

. Mr Schorer at North Melbouma continues to claim that
customers

&r8 reparting an inability to make a successful
“Phone calf to his business w

. Ml“hﬁmmmmmlsnotmivlngcaus
onnbhdakmnmbarwmathoisamnossmlbeing-
&lbleaedwdmpowhulaodalmspmbhmsin receiving
calsvhmemobnesewbaaawehsfalsabusy.

.helssﬂilreoelvmmsmeamforomercustomars.

YOU are asked to maauwcewﬁﬂcubnmmmesom

's Chisf Operating Officer has confirnad that the detail
negatiated with Mr Metikasen lsoapc:epted. -

Pleass comment on the setvice claims mads abave.
Your comment on ihe further points raised by Mr i is also requested

. iS & pre~fab replacement or substitute exchange being
installed at Daviin's Brigge?

A32874
i 30 pisase provide detait ang rauonale and date of

A
, $ QUEENS ROAD, MECBOURNE, VICTORIA f 6 3
POSTAL. p.O.

BOX 7443, ST KTLDA RD. MELBOURNE, VICTORIA. 3004

TET BOUIAME. nat o=




T T T T T e

commissionmg

. have complaints been recsived from customers at Glenbum

that their last account is 2 or 3 times the normal levet and if so
what is the cause?

Finally, in the course of the COT Inquiry Telecom undentook 10 standardise a
foun-ofw«qstohousodlnmshgmanmabomiiahnuy. The attachea
letter dated 31 May 1994 from Sheridan Bailay does not use the wording
advised 10 AUSTEL and remains a misisading and incomplete statement. Your

mmentissougmaswauuanmastohmvmﬂarebeingmade
aware of Telecom's obligation to cease this practice.

Yours sincerely '

56347

A328795
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ACMA Be reforence: ACMAZO0N 1346 2:

% July 2008 {‘

T

g

Mt €irahasn Sciiorer o

Gulden Messenger

PO Box 313

Notth Melhourre VIC 3051

Dear Mr Schorer
:
Freedem of laformntion Act 1982 application  Notice ander section 24(6) ;

1 refer to your roques! for seecss to docunents wndes the Frevdom of Information Act

- {FOT Act) s 5ct o in your letter 80 Ms Alison Jermey duted 2 July 2008 nd
! received by ACMA on 4 July 2008,
1o paragraph 2 of that letter you suted:
Aian [Smuth] recenly provided me with a document eniithed Alan Smith degft ]
~ Brate Matthews Pristed: 3 March 1994, This document was prepared :

during the period Alan Smith and I was {sit] imvolved wn the AUSTEL, COY
Caves enquiry, snd therefore a similar desit report on Giraham Schorer wauld
#is0 have beon prepated eithe: by Brisce Matthews or asother AUSTHL
representstive,

You also stated that you had srtsched .. some alvachenents as a guide to the
mfonnation | am seeking”. The mentioned attachments were ot included with the
letley roceived by ACMA.

Seetion 15{2b) of the FOI Act states that a request must provide such information
concerming the document sought a8 is reasonably nccossaty 10 enable 3 respoasible
officer of the agency to ientify . It 4 cequest iy not confined to clearly identified
documents, un agecy may refise 10 process the request.




1n accopdance with section 24(6) of the FOI Act 1 advise that your rquest does ot
camply wath section 13{2)b) of the FOI Act a5 1t doss wot provide enouh
informistion to enabie me 1 identify the documents o which you seek acoess.

To asmst you 6 make valid cequest § provide the followiag infornssiion.

I paragraph I of vout letter vou appeat 1o be seeltug sceess to & dradt report sboot
yoirseld simidar to » document which you have said is entitied “Ale Smith draft -
Broce Matthews Prested; 3 March 1994™ Hawever, you base said in peragraph 3 of
YOl roquest you refer t altachments as 2 gide to information you are seeking”,
Without sceng the sitachzments 10 which you refer it §s not possibie for sa FOI
decision maker 1o know with any certainty which documents of informmtion you s
secking

it may be the case R you arc ondy seeking access 10 & draR report sbout yourself 95
described above (poting that we have sot yet conducied sny scarches of ACMA's
Tecards to confimm o ACMA bas such 8 docunenty, 1f this is the case, plcase contir
ot confing your tequest fo clearly identified documents. 1o addition, if the
sttachments o which you refer are useii! in describing tv docwments or information
You are secking. 1 ask that you sttach those to your vequest and indicate how they m1e
wseful 1 idertitving i document of documsents you reguest.

Provessing vour requrst

Youmey wish ia telephote ACMA's FOI Coordinator (Pau Miszalski) on (03) 9963
4963 10 discuss making your request in 4 form which removes the grounds foe refasal,
Flease nite, that following any consultation you will be required 1o send 30 nmended
request to ACMA. IE you consides thas consultation is 0 ooessary, you muay simply
fmwmmndﬁqulmi,

As & peneral rule, # request must be processed withao 36 days, Hawewer, plesse pots
mﬁatwmmmM?}ofﬂwﬁ)iM,drﬁnwﬁwwm
request is suspeaded from the day that you receive this letier and ends of the day
ACMA receives from you n smended requast in writing which contains sufficient
information ko identify the dncuments required.

Piease also note thet aithough ACMA recerved  choque in the smouat of $30.00 with
vour letter dated 2 July 2008, that cheque has et vet boca processed. ACMA will
defer processing that cheque untit we have received o valid roquest,

Yours sicerely,

oo
Mataling Velasd:

Depuly General Manager

Lepal Services Divison

Anthorised docition maker pursgant 1o section 231} of the FOI Act
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Graham Schorer

Manager Director

GULDEN

493493 Qurenabury Mroat
North Meibourme Victonia 3031

£.0. Box 15 Nowrth MeThoume 3081
26" Septembneg 2068

Ms Regina Yetan

Conlerence Reyisirar
Admumstrative Appeats Tribunad
Level 16, HWT Tower, Sougheare
40 Uity Rusd -Southbunk Vic 3006

COMPLAINT NO: 2008/183
Preas M Perton,

+ ave been volled upon 0 201 28 3 witsess on behait of Alan Smith, during a hearing befors the
Administative Appeats Tribunat on 37 Ociober 2008 i the complaint mtter No 2008/ 1830, The
inllowinyg wfarmation 13 the maerial § will he mnsmg during my (resentation. IVthe AAT ar
AOMA uine 2 copy of this infomation pricr to 3 Cotober 208, please vontict Alzo Sanih o
£z Uove Gueyt House § A% Hridzewatee Road, Portiand 1% Phone §5 247 210 or email
gy e apond com.aed thank oy,

oM schore s videnie:
4 Commonwealth Ombujsian's mport reganding FO issies {Rovember 1983
2 Commonweakh Umbudsman’s ceport reganding T O bsues {May 996),
¢ Hansard ceconds of Semate |vimates Comemsttes megtings on 24 June aad 267
September 1997,

d. Exsracis lrom & repont prepared by John Wynack, 4 omtiowealth Ombudsman s
(Hiioe, dunng u Senate Estimaies brvostigation into COT H(H matiess in 1998799,
inchiditny comments taken from Senute Hamsard dncussing fwe same

v A sxleca-page statutory declargion dated 27 November 1R, reganding Mr

Schorer’s conversation with 1 semor T ehm executive diectly mvobved in the
wbmatisiralion of the COT arbitrations

{ Mo Scherer's digry noles recalling discussions regarding COHFCH maners, before (ae
signing of tas COT arhitration agroemend, with Hobin Davey, Chairman of AUSTFLL.

Mgerely,

;) i i
X

Lgm} im Norer
tufh LY ]

Me Alesom Fpemyey Semine Law,tr SOME POV i §3.47 dae Conpts Shefbagene Vie 2010
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v assessor to provide support for

- CONFIDENTLAL -

« ‘1 hehave that the mos effscuve way i Geal with thase 1 107 ME Lo PPoInt an
indspendent usseskar W FEVIEN the stanus, o all outstanding claims and 1o provide 2
pagis for any sustzinabie e throueh carher Processss

claims that have nol beet: resolv
16 negouate a possidle settiernem with Telstra * - see beiow

|ndenendent asseisor . _
*Woo” THO? Need 1w be careful - and fvory eazh engaped thair own indespeondent
n=iv respective $asth.

According 1o Mmster's underiakung, assessor 10

e review the status of all outstanding claums and

» provide a basss for ady susizimabis claims that bave ot heen resolved througk earher
proTesses 1o DEEOUAT @ possible senlemenl with Telstra

Pessibie jonphalss
s ‘sustainable claims oot resolved through eariier processes’ — on the basts that
Z  mformatior provided by the clapans raises nO DEW 153ueS, panicularly regulatory
1ssues that Tequire addressing by the Minister or the ACATACMA
« ,If concerns relate to -ondust of Telstre, then these should he raised with the
/ Commonwealth Ombudsman”
:f If e CeTS have evidence of unlawful acuvines. these spould be brought o the
anention of the police of relevant Jaw eniorczpant authonuss.
» 1 CoT$ bshieve thet they are antitl=d 1 TeS2Ive COMPENSETOr OF JArnages under
J smmre law or common law, thev have the optior of '.al:lnglegai actuon through the

COUNS.

What the Mipister can and can’t do
amw adwice from Legn!

NT’'s notes. pending Legal advice.
Can Minisie girset TiQ 10 1e-01€0 jpvesuzoticr” Don't think so - “The THO is an

independem pody, astblishec by fhe (pdusTY i DVESTICAlE SONFULIL and billng
omaplaint apd other maters wa: fal! watkin i1 wnsdicton. As such the Mimister 18
unabie ¢ direst tac TIC «n those man=Ts ™




feiephane 4
J'W(:"S Stﬁan’f Website wa,

2012-11-21

Re: Telecom/Telstra Dispute, 1986 — present date

To whom it may concern -
In mid 1986, Golden Messenger's mild telephone problems became major problems.

Max Oates, who was then the State Manager of Telecom of Victoria, was originally assigned
to remedy Golden's unresolved telephony issues. When he could not resolve the issue, the
matter was taken to Stan Moon, the Telecom Corporate Secretary.

Mr Moon personally advised me, by phone, that 1 should issue 2 writ against Telecom for the
express purpose of uniting all Telecom departments to think, focus and act as one.

; | was referred to Gordon Hughes by a suburban solicitor. Mr Hughes recommended that |

‘ rétain the law firm Landers & Rogers, which he was a partner of, as they were experienced in
the relevant area of law.

‘ During the period that | retained Landers & Rogers, at no stage was | informed by Gordon
Hughes or any other member of Landers & Rogers staff, that Telecom or the Australian
Government Solicitor contacted them with information regarding the North Melbourne
exchange.

Had | known of this letter, | would have been in the position to use it to convince the judge in
my Federal court case to force Telecom to provide the documentation required.

By not showing me the letter, they allowed Telecom to effectively manipulate the information
that | could be provided under FOI and/or during the court discovery process.

Furthermore, had | known that Gordon Hughes had concealed knowledge of such an
important document from me, | would not have accepted his appointment as the arbitrator in
my arbitration process.

Had he not been arbitrator, there may not have been a repeat circumstance of
Telecom/Telstra influencing the material that | was able to obtain.

 ma
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Graham Schorer

From:; Chu, Stephania [STEPHANIE.CHU@team.telstra.com)
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2005 2:39 PM

To: grehams(@goldenmessenger.com.au

Subject: Kolly Kramer's response

Importance: High

Hi Graham

Please refer to below for an update on your query regarding contact Holly Kramer.

Kind Regards
Stephanie Chu
Account Execttive
Ph: (03) 8661 2165
Fax: (03) 8600 9877

From: Smyth, 8clen M  On Behalf Of Kramer, Holly S
Sent: Thursday, 15 Decembes 2005 2:11 PM

Y1, Holly and Graham have been playing telephone tag . . . Also, Holly has had to travel to NZ/Canberra at the last
minute,

Holly has therefore requested Mosas Samaha, our GM for Strategy and Business Development, to contact Graham to
progress this asap.

Kind regards,
Belen

From: Chu, Stephanle

Sentr Tiursday, 15 December 2005 2:10 PM
Tot  Kramer, Holly 5

Subjects Custerner query

Hi Holly

My customer Graham Schorer, owner of GM Holdings, would like to speak with you regarding Wireless Technology and
has been given your details by Sol Trujilo, our CEQ, at s BreakFast Presentation.

He mentioned to me that he had been trying to contact you but could not get in touch with you. He has asked me to ask
you if you would please contact him on (03) 9287 7090.

Kind Regards
Stephanie Chu

Account Executive 5 é 6
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Page 1 of 3

jasonh

From: Baker, Bec [Rebecca.Baker@team.telsira.com]

Sent:  Friday, December 07, 2007 2:38 PM

To: Jason Horvath

Subject: RE: Telstra SIM Seitings

Hi Jason,

As re; our discussion a few minutes ago | have added the GPTCOMB3 & GFWAPB3 codes which will
provide internet access. You will need GPCORPE3 codes to be added to all these sim cards 1o work the

way you require them to. Thie needs to be done by your Account Executive, i have checked this with my
supervisor at the end of our cail.

The GPCORPR3 code should be the only thing that you need to get these devices working for you. Hope
this heips.

Regards

BEC BAKER

Consultant
Wireless Data Customer Support

TELSTRAONE-SUPPORT

PH:1300131816
FX:0892149040

Fram: Jason Horvath [mailto:jasonh@gotdenmessenger.com.au]
Sant: Friday, 7 December 2007 12:35 PM

To: Baker, Bec

Subject: FW: Telstra SIM Settings

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for your heip, as per our phone conversation can you please confirm what further action
is required in order to make the Sim’s operational.

Regards,
Jason Horvath
Operations Supervisor

Golden Messenger
(03) 9288 0055

From: Chu, Stephanie {mailta:STEPHANIE.CHU@team.telstra.com]

3/16/2010 ‘(6 7




Page 2 of 2

From: David Lee [maifto:davidi@transcom,.com.auj

Sant; Friday, 7 December 2007 11:33 AM

Te: Jason Horvath'

€c: David Forshaw; Frank McQulflin; Mike Fugl; Quentin Oliver
Subject: Telstra SIM Settings

Jason,

If you cannot get the SIM to connect to Telstra (TPIPS) ask Telstra to remove the SIM from
the Gateway and Network (remove and reapply the APN on the SIM). Make sure that they
know it is a Telstra.corp SIM card. As a backup get them to check the settings of a SIM that
you have that is working and use that as a template. The changes should come through in about
15 minutes.

¢ Regards,

David Lee,

Service Manager

Transcom Communications Systems Pty Lid

Head Office: Ground Floor, Atlas Building

8-10 The Esplanade, Perth Western Australia 6000
Tel: (+618) 9218 9900 Fax: (+618) 9218 9911

The contents of our email and its attachments are confidiential and may be
subject to legal professional privilege and copyright. It is aimed solely
for the intended addressee. Access to our email and its attachments by
anyone else is unauthorised. No representation is made that our email or its
attachments are free of viri or other defects. Virus scanning is recommended
and is the responsibility of the recipient. If you are not the intended

{- _ addresses, any disclosure, usage, copying, distribution, or any action taken

- or omitied to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited. If you have

received our email in erxor, please advise us immediately by reply email and
delete the message from your computer.

5%8




I

Page 1 of 2

jasonh

From: Jasen Horvath [jasonh@goldenmessenger.com.au)
Sent:  Friday, December 07, 2007 2:35 PM
! To: ‘rebecca.baker@team.telstra.com’
Subject: FW: Telstra SIM Seflings
Hi Rebecca,

Thanks for your help, as per our phone conversation ¢an you please confirm what further action
is required in order to make the Sim’s operational,

Regards,
Jason Horvath
Operations Supervisor

Golden Massanger
(03) 9286 0055

From: Chu, Stephanie [mailto:STEPHANIE.CHU@team. telstra.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2007 12:27 PM

Tos Jason Horvath

Cc: Graham Schorer; Rodneyo

Subject: RE: Telstra SIM Settings

Hi Jason

Please call 1300 131 846.

Regards
Stephanie Chu
Account Executive
Telstra Business
Ph: (03) 8661 2165
Fax: (03) 8600 9877
( Email: stephanie.chu@team.lelstra.com

——— . e e — A R b e [ -

From: Jason Horvath [maiito:jasonh@goldenmessenger.com.au)
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2007 11:49 AM

To: Chu, Stephanie

Cc: 'Graham Schover'; '"Rodneyo’

Subject: FW: Telstra SIM Settings

Stephanie,

Stephanie we are still having problems with our sim’s not connecting to our network. Can you
please read below and act accordingly asap.

Regards,
Jason

3/16/2010 {6 9
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Sent: Friday, 7 December 2007 12:27 PM
To: Jason Horvath

Cc; Graham Schorer; Rodneyo

Subject: RE: Telstra SIM Settings

Hi Jason

Please ¢all 1300 131 818,

Regards

Stephanie Chu

Account Executive

Telstra Business

Ph; (03) B661 2165

Fax: (03) 8600 99877

Email: stephania.chuf@team.telstra.com

From: Jason Horvath [mailto:jasonh@goldenmessenger.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2007 11:49 AM

To: Chu, Stephanie

Cc: 'Graham Schorer'; 'Rodneyo’

subject: PW: Telstra SIM Settings

Stephanis,

Stephanie we are still having problerns with our sim's not connecting to our network. Can you please read
below and act accordingly asap.

Regards,
Jason

From: David Lee [malito:davidi@transcom.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2007 11:33 AM

To: 'Jason Horvath'

Cc: David Forshaw; Frank McQuillin; Mike Fugl; Quentin Oliver
Subject: Telstra SIM Seftings

Jason,

If you cannot get the STM to connect to Telstra (TPIPS) ask Telstra to remove the SIM from
the Gateway and Network (remove and reapply the APN on the SIM). Make sure that they
know it is a Telstra.corp SIM card. As a backup get them to check the seftings of a SIM that
you have that is working and use that as a template. The changes should come through in about
15 minutes,

Regards,

3/16/2010 5 70




'ﬁle://I\";/Gratum GM related docs/Graham Schoret/ ADMIN from 1Feb2006/Telstra/emails/GS Email to ACMA 17March07 re Telsira's Wir...

From: Graham Schorer [grahams@goldenmessenger.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2007 6:00 PM

To: Chris Chapman (Amanda. Walsh@acma.gov.au)

Subject: Telstra's Wireless Data Network and Conduct

Importance: High

To: Mr Chris Chapman

Chairman of the Board

Australian Communications and Media Authority

| formally request a meeting with the Chairman of the ACMA for the purpose of formally establishing whether the
ACMA, as the Regulator of The Telecommumications Act, will investigate our company’s two related Telstra
complaings.

Qur compary is involved in an unresolved “dispute” with Telstra.
Our company's complaints against Telstra are:

1. Inconsistent access to Telstra's Wireless Data Platform;
2. Billing for service not provided;
3. Conduct.

Please note that from June 1993 to 1997, on three separate occasions, twice with Professor Alan Fels, and once
with the TPC's senior investigating officer, |, in conjunction with others, sought the Trade Practices Commission's
interventionvinvestigation of complaints re Telstra’s conduct.

On all three occasions, we were advised by the Trade Practices Commission to lodge our complaint with the
Telecommunications Industry Regulator, AUSTEL,

In January 2007 whilst overseas and when back in Australia, | made numerous atternpts to make an appointment
with the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman, the Deputy Ombudsman or the Administration Manager.

On my last attempt, the TIQ Office informed me the TIO does not intend to return my phone calls or make an
appointment for me to meet with the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman or the Deputy Ombudsman or the
TiO’s Administration Manager.

At 4:55 p.m. on the 7™ of March 2007, we received by courier, correspondence from Telstra’s solicitor, Arnold
Bloch Leibler, notifying ow company that Telstra intend to disconnect services and cancel the agreement for supply
if we do not pay within 30 days the disputed portion of our Telstra account re the provision of a Wireless Data
Netwaork.

Mr Chairman, should you and/or the Board decree that the ACMA wili not intervens in our dispute with Telstra, it
would be appreciated Lo receive the ACMA's written notification supported by the explanation for the refusal.

Yours sincerely

Graham Schorer
Managing Director
Phn: (D3) 9287 7099
Fax: (03) 9286 0066

Email; grahams@goldenmessenger.com.au

Note: We continue to experience service difficulty, problems and faults with our access/data transmissions.

Tha information contalned in this email commemication may be corfidential and is aimed solely for the infendad recipient. You should only

disclose, re-transmit, copy, digitbule, act in tekance on or commercialise the information if you are suthorised to do so. No representationis

made that {his email communicallon has been maintained nor thet the communicatlon I free of errors, virus or intarferenca. ¥ you have received

this emall in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply emali arx delete (he message from yowr compiter, 7 I




" file:///Y:/Graham GM related docs/Graham Schorer/ADMIN from 1Feb2006/Telstra/emails/Email from Chris Chapman ACMA 27March07 ...

From:; Chris Chapman [Chris.Chapman@acma.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2007 10:53 AM

To: grahams(@goldenmessenger.com.au
Ce: Paul White; Amanda Walsh

Subject: Response to your email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Mr.Schorer,
| am conscious that | owe you a response to your email dated 14 March seeking a meeting with me.

| have indeed sought advice on the matters outtined in your email and, on the information before me, do not
consider it likely that ACMA will have jurisdiction over the matters you have raised. | discern that that conclusion will
disappoint you.

The complaints appear more likely to fall into the jurisdiction of the Telecommunications industry Ombudsman
and/or the ACCC., | note your statements that the Ombudsman and his senior officers have not agreed to meet
with you. As your complaints appear to relate to a new dispute, | suggest you do write to the Ombudsman now,
along the lines of your note to me, in order for that Office to consider whether it is appropriate to investigate your
concerns. Finally, it did not seem to me that you are alleging breach by Telstra of any regulatory obligations or
registered Cade, which might fali into ACMA's purview. However, should you want to discuss these issues in more
detail, please call Paul White, Executive Manager-Industry Performance Branch (refer contact details

below). Paul has been providing the abovementioned advice to me. This would allow you to discuss any further
details if you maintain the view that ACMA does indeed have jurisdiction over these matters.

If you do write to the TIO, perhaps you might copy me on that correspondence as we have an excellent
relationship with the TIO and Paul could follow-up with themn.

Yours sincerely

Cirls Chapman
Chairman

Contact detalls:

Paul White

Executive Manager - Industry Performance Branch
Australian Communications and Media Authority
L43 The Tower, 380 Elizabeth St

Meibourne VIC 3000

03 9963 6939 (Ph)

03 9283 6983 (Fax)




Qur Ref- JA:br: 70115
Contact: John Alderuccio ALDERUCCIO

solircitoers

! 29 October 2008

Arnold Bloch Leibler
DX 38455
MELBQURNE

Dear Sir

' Golden Messenger and Telstra

|

We refer to previous correspondence and note that to date we have Level 3
not had a response to our letters dated 16 October 2008, 30
September 2008 and 23 September 2008. -

55¢ Lonsdale freet

Melbourne 3000

In relation to paragraph number five of your letter of 29 June 2007 © Victorla Awstratia

we are instructed as follows: oK 38257 Flegtat

1. Our client refute Telistra and ABL's assertion there can be no Ph (613) 9670 7440

utility in assessing whether any meeting should be held Fax (613) 9670 7116
hetween the parties until our client has provided the required

information, where the assertion was accompanied by the roatl seimork@sldarsol.com.¢
statement “In any event there is no basis for Consumer httpe /www alde 5ol com au

Affairs Victoria to attend any meeting”. i

2. Both the Chairman of the ACMA and a Deputy Director of the
ACCC have advised Golden Messenger's Managing Director
to seek assistance of Consumer Affairs Victoria to resolve
these issues.

Our client has prudently acted upon the advice provided by
the Chairman of the ACA and Deputy Director of the ACCC :
when seeking a face-to-face meeting with Telstra in the
presence of a member of Consumer Affairs Victoria.

Given Consumer Affair Victoria's charter and experience in
resolving disputes between major national corporations and
small business, our client consider it is in the interest of both |
Telstra and Golden Messenger to participate in such meeting.

Our client does not consider Telstra has advance the |
prospect of achieving a common sense resolution by Telstra
action of resorting to the use of high handed legal practices

U Vadstaiitigation' Gotden Messenger 7011 5\Letter to ABL {$) 211003 doc




which include the engagement of ABL which is equivalent of
using a sledge hammer to open a walnut.

Our client formally request Telstra reconsider the mexits of a

face-to-face meeting with our client in the presence of a
member of Consumer Affairs Victoria.

We await your reply.

Yours faithfully,

ALDERUCCIO SOLICITORS

U Jadaa Litigation’Golden Messengee 7011 SLetler to ABL (5) 231008 dos S ; 3




- Cape Bl‘idgewatel'

" PORTLAND - Phone {055) 267 267

. aa" !*5
Victoria's Birthplace 1834. &5
, Pantd
" THE SHIPWRECK COAST
Mr Paul Remble
Geaeral Manager
Customez Response Unit
Commercial & Consumer i
Teecom. . ' ' A4
Dear Mr Rumble,

ol mmubwtminmnﬁdenﬁﬂw.whichlﬁm}ymnTﬂumhumﬁnd,byanowinsiupmomﬂma

' '"mmmmwnvmm.mngmnmmwwwwhﬂmiﬂ:tdacidnoﬁng.nnmm

wwﬁmmofﬂ:speopklhvcapokmwumsidwft!udm.lclephonemmhm.lﬁmghﬁuyp:ot‘mm
ofpﬁvtcy,onlyhppmedh} a un-JemOCTALIC COUNITY.

Mr Rumble, 1 gave you my word oa Friday night. that ] would not go ruaning off to (e Federal Police etc, 1 ¢hall honous
stalement, and wait for yow response 1o the following questions 1 ask of Telecom below, As we ate in an Asbitration Prer
lmnwyw:cowdmkm.w&nummwdwhhinthhm& d

These questions are in point fom.withcopicsofthemfotmaﬁmmlm sccompanied with this letter.

= (l)nzw;mmdtol\iutkmfrwnmyulf.mslm.aywmmwmﬁdmﬁﬂ.lmuking‘rdecot
wlquwanweﬂutmyp}msmidemumcmwbkmamfuﬁmmmmwﬁvmmmma‘
(Qoesﬁon)lhadwsdmdfonqmwiﬂubuscmnpanytommmdml:mmsaﬁleapeBridgewwHolidayc
Howmmnmbk.tmm:muonhiscompanyappea:shmdwriuenam\etoprigmmndcmohcowofm
mlmeRoss.Thisoopywasobuimd&umthOImquw. '
Imkethisvuycleu.atmtimedidldiscmdununeofﬂﬁscompqu.o&nmwithMrPaMmNm‘_sOfﬁc
MOpposilionMinisterforTm-imltmudikwhkdﬁuwdduveMmmmTeMmW
5 D T
\) .(I)Myulephﬂmcalhtovuiomhﬂﬁm%yhasTelewmfowditmwmhandwritethemrﬁesofﬂnl
1 have spoken to at the side of each colurmm, ’

you already kan(Q@stion)WhyMchcommtonlymte my ex-wife's aame in these columns, but also, 4
, Te}ecomnnicaﬁouomndsmemomce.ﬁnhmSchmu,mdotlmpﬁvalepermwholmng?Howwuu;i:
to fix my phone fauits? :

(S)WehaveabmaddresudtoaDwid,TemndocmlmdﬁsDavidisMrSlockdale.Seeingmislenai
the 7/#/94, 2.05pm. 1 am bewildered 1o read this letter 10 David. 1 ask the writer, Mr Bruce Pendelbury, how come?
from this letier: MrSnﬁﬂ:isabsentfr«ntﬁsmisesﬁantheMth

My firstquestion is: th-!r?endelbwreadmtomefumre,ldon'uvmknowiﬂvﬁnmnbeauwapmnimh
l994.MuchoerP¢ndclcblry‘sf\mucmmukswmyphommkcbchgupwnetm standard, has not borr
date. Pechaps he may have ot the dates wmgmhnmwﬁa%m,mﬁwwmmmmhw
onlymlmionassociawdwidaumdmismybehcmemmmw. When talking on the ph~—*a Mr S¢

mademﬁonleouldbeco:ﬁn;mmlboumdm However, ] had a school group coming in o’ Ubad
itwasnottppropﬂawtorelyonmendswmnmisampammpudculutmlmnmmmdpr P
{hyee months. 1 opted 10 stay here 2t the last moment. (Queslion)tongueinclmk.whuday,whﬂ Pe:
talking about.

000608 j74_




. 3) Agam my fnend Mr Pendelbury, how come he has written a Jetter to Simon Chalmers. Telecom's outside Solicitor
. informing him I had spoked to hitn some twelve months prior, regarding a telephone conversation formerPrime'
Minister Malcolm Fraser. ' s had, with the
1look at the date of this letter, dated the 14th April 1994, and view the article re: Hesald Sun dated 15th Aptil 1994, 1 think
- back to a recorded stazement by 8 Mr. Steve Black, Telecom Group Mansger, he informed me, documented, That there were
Telecom internal documents, three in fact. That stated three Telecom employees were known io have heard me say 1 had rung
Mr Fraser. 1know what really happened. What say Telecom give a statement on this issue raised. _
™ ($)1have a Telecom internal lettex, pleasc read. You will see that it refers to my staff leaving the Camp unattended wher
they were paid to stay the night.
Whe is the author of this document, he has not only attacked my staff, but showed his contempt, and disregard for other:
at this fabrication.
Because 1 did not have a lot of money during these past two'years, ] used to give two days off in toe of staying at the Camnyj
overnight. | have questioned the two staff members who this has affected. Telocom can speak to these persons at will.

(6) (Question) Could Telecom please explain the following Telecom minute. I quote from this docurnent.

To check (hat incoming calls to the Portland Exchange were successfully connected thsough Mr. Smith, the investigatin,
Technical officer at Portiand Exchange set up equipment which trapped data on those calls, then sounded an alarm. At thi
point the Technical Officer would check to see if the call had been connected by the monitoring line. This process wa
established from approx. June 1993 to August 1993, however the equipment was only set up to trap data while this panticuls
officer was available.

. (a)Ifthis was only set op for one Officer 1o listen to my calls, then it was not much of a testing procedure. A waste of tim:
~— What about the carly morning calls, the latc night calls, Or was it jusLopen slather to Micro my calls inthe Telephone Exchang
for eatertainment,

Telecom is well sware, that ttis technical monitoring should have customer approval. You have gone outside the rules ¢
cormmon decency.

1 make this known now Mr Rumble. I have friends now saying is it okay totalk 10 you now Alan, this may be in jest, but s
that way with a female friend of minc in Portland. To think that our private conversations have been lisiened 10 by local peop!
people my friend and I see at various times in Portand. You, telecom have left us with very liude dignity. 1 cannot even fe
safe now to raake jus the every day acceptance of 3 common phone cull, without wondering, perhaps Telecom is listenin;

If Telecom had approached me, and requested to use this device to monitor, lisien o the calls, this would have been differe:
My private conversations, intimate female and male simple talk, with my lady partner has been violated.
I now ask one more question from Telecom. I quote from this Telecom internal docwment.

Caller usually from this number, but supposedly somewhere ncar Adelaide. on this occassion.

How did Telecom know that the person from that particalar number usually rang from that particular location? He

:) did they know who this pcrson was?

Perhaps 1 ¢an tie thig in with this other Telecom internal document I received under the F.LO. agreement. 1 also quote fr¢
this document.

The information regarding the phone numbers called by this customer following this incident, are available from
Network Investigation, and my information was verbal from? The name of that person has been blanked out.

Howinthe bloody hell was Telecom going to fix my phones, by the things [ have mentioned in this letier, was oris this Telec:
standard practice 10 g0 about their commanication programmes in this manner?

1 await your answer,

Sincerely,

Al Smith.

C.C. Mr Warwick Smith, Telecommunications Industry Ombudsrnan.
Dr. Gordon Hugiwes, Fast Track Arbitrator. 0 0 0 6 i 0




. . 01-05-1992 10:26 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY QRP O
- Cape Bridgewater Camp
ﬁ < PORTLAND - Phons (035) 267 267

— Victoria's Birthplace 1834.

THE SHIPWRECK COAST

Mt Padl Ramble
Getwral Manager
Custonter Response Unit
Coomercial & Consumer

ATTI94

. %ummmﬁmmmumdmsm The discussion was associared with my

_ conoern sbout castain confidential matters, which I finmly beliove Telecom hes breached, by allowing ks pursonnel acosss to

my peivase phone conversations, Mouitoring withoat my concent. Checking up on who I might decide w ring. Example, re:

hand writen, asmes of the people I have spoken o st the side of the data, talephone aumbers. [ thoughi this typs of invasion
dei!ty.ﬂlllﬂpﬂdinnmm:ﬁcm.

Mr Romble, Immmywdm?ﬁdunid‘.dulmﬂmpm“ﬁumwmm!mmw
stetement, and waik for your tesponss to the following questions | ask of Telecom below. As we sre in an Arbitration Process,
1 shall only send a copy of this levier, 10 the associatod incorporated within this process.

Thess questions are in point form, with coples of the information FOT extracts accommpanied with this letter.

(1) pe: Somter addessed to Mark Ross from myself. This letter, a5 you can sce, was confidential. 1 was atking Telecom far
only a Guaraotee that nry phone service was at &n exceptable level, not for them to 100k 10 my privase business matters.
(Question) T had tendeved for a quote with a bus company to sccommodsts persons & the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp.
Fow come Mz Rumble, that the same of this company appears hand written st the top right hand comner of a copy of the letter
seut to Mr Ross. Thiz oopy was obtsined from the FOI request.

: 1 make this very cleaz, s no time did 1 discuss the name of this company, other thar with Mr Pat MacNanwa's Office, the
‘Phea Opposition Minister for Tovrism. 5t was unliksly his offics would have had access to Telecom comespondence from me.

’ (2) My telephone calls 1o various jocations. Why hax Telecom found it neceseary 10 hand write the names of the poople
1 have spoken o at the side of each column. .
(Exampie) What wosid Telecom bave to gain from knowing who [ 2 speakiag to on & daily basis. 1 find the aaumne of toy
ex-wife hand writien at the side of her phone nizmber that § have rung. My soa also happens to live theve, I guess however that
you already know that. (Question) Why has Telocom not oaly wrole aty ex-wife's aame in thase columns, but also, Austel,
Telecommuiication Ombudgmens Office, Graham Schorer, and other private persons who I have sung? How wag this going
to fix my phone faslts? : g

(3) Wohaves letter addressod 10 2 David, Telecom document. Tasuroe this Davidis Mr Swockdale. Sasing this letter is dated
the 7/4/94, 2.05pm. [ amn bewlkiered to read this lewer t0 David. ] ask the writer, Mr Bruce Pendelbury, how come? I quot
from tis letter: Mr Sroith is abeent from his premiscs from the S/8/94 1o 3/8/94.

My first question is: Can Mr Pendelbury read into ibe foture, J don't evenknow if 1 will even be at these premises in Angus
1994, Much of Mr Pendelebury’s funure reraarks abowt sy phoné service being up to netwark standard, has not bom fruit ke
mwhmmwmmmwwmmm.mnmmmmmm'nu
only conclusion associaied with these datos, is maybe he meant the 05/05/94. When talking oa the phone to )
made mention I could be comiag to Melbowne thon. However, 1 hud a achool group coring in on this dey,

Hsann s eyl nlie 140 andy s Erimnin Ur v AT e s Zw L v vrt i rlass e ot e e At ol s
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01-99-1934 10:27 FROM CWE BRIDGE HORY CReP T0 06774 P03

* . {HAgin MMW.Mmhhm-mm'MW“‘ﬁlﬁﬁmm.

: Mﬂm’ﬁ‘dwummmm .wammxmmumm

lboka&edaeoflﬁslem:.dwdﬂ»lMW!MdM&MmWMMI%AﬁIMIm

m»amwwam.mmmmw.mmmm That there wers

Telocom internal doctmente, three in fact. mmmm«mmm»mwmuylmm
Mr Fraser. 1ikmow what really happened. What say Teleoom give a statement on this issue raised.

(5)ava 2 Tolecom toternal lettar, please road. You will s dhatit refers to uy staff leaving the Camp azatiended whea
- Gy wero paid t0 stay the night, .
mmd&muhummwmymmwmmﬂmmm
] .
Mldidmhnahtofmydmg‘ these two years, Lused (o give cwo days offin lue of staying at the Carp
overnight. Thave questioned the two staff members xﬁshuw Telocom can speak to thess persons at will.

(6) Queation) Could Telecom ploass explain the fallowing Telocom mimste. 1 quote froem this document.

To chack that incoming calls umwmmmkmwmmmhﬁm
wmmuwwmqwmmmmmmmmﬂm At this
poit the Technicel Officer would clwek 10 see if e vall bns! bous cianouiod by the monkortng fine. This process was
established from spprox. June leAml%Wﬂmmmmmwmmm&m
officer was available.

9 (V11 this was only set wp for cne Officer w listen tomy calls, thew it wus notsuch of & tosting procedure. A wasie of e,
What sbout the carly moming calls, the inte night culs. Orwask Jastopen siather 1o Micro my calls inthe Telsphone Bxchange
foc entertainment.

Telocom ie well awara, that this ischinion) monitotiag should have onstomer approval. You have pore outside the rules of

1 make this known now Mr Rumble. lhme&imdsmﬂyinshhohywmummmu.&hwbehmmﬂu
that way with a female friend of mine in Portiand. To think that sur peivate conversations havo been istenod to by Jocal people,
people my friend and 1 see at various times in Portland. You, slacom bave left us with very litlo dignity. 1 cannot even feel
mmnmmmmmmmmmmﬁwmmmumw

1§ Tolocors had approached me, and roqucsiod 1 use this device to monitor, listen to the calls, this would have bees different.
wmmmmmmmmm.mw ledy partner has been violsed.
Iaow stk one more question from Telocom. 1 guote from this Telecon intemal docurnent.

Callor usually from tils number, but supposedly somewhese near Adelaide, on thas occassion,

How did Telecom know that the person from that particular aumber usually rang from that pagticular location? How
, did they know who this person was?

Puhlmﬁe&hhﬁﬁdﬂsaﬁurhhmhmﬂdnmm!mﬁwdmmnh&m 1 also quose from
this docoment.

mmwmmmmwmmmmmmmmmm
wwmmwmmmwmmmammmmmm

How in the bloody heil was Telecom guing to fixaty phoucs, by the things | have roentioned in this letier, was o¢ Is this Telecom
sundard practice 1o go about their communication prograromes in this mannce?

~ Tawalt your snswer, /
Sinosrely,

Alan Smith,

CC Mr Warwick Smith Telscommenications industry Ombudsman. _
Dr. Gordon Hughes. Fast Track Arbitrator. j

-
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RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN CONSTABLE TIMOTHY DAHLSTROM AND

MR ALAN SMITH (CONTINUED) PAGE 12

Q54. Just one last thing Alan that I've got, there"s a ;
letter here that you've written to Mr Paul RUMBLE of £~
Telecom?

A, Right.

Q55. And it relates to g conversation that you had on the ===
31st of June with him?

A. Mmhuh.

Q56. And I believe it also relates to the bus?

~—/_ A. Right, it does yes.
Q57. Company matters etcetera. The thing that I'm

intrigued by 1s the statement here that you've given
Mr RUMBLE your word that you would not go running p¥2
off to the Federal Police etcetera?

A. Mmhuh.
Q58. Can you tell me what he background of that is?
A. Well I rang Paul RUMBLE up and X said look, I want

some sort of clarification with all these, 1 said
we, we get people saying that my staff no longer, as #;
soon as 1 leave, that they, turn me back they're
away . I said we get people that are saying that
this person no longer here, and I went through all
this, what you've got there. And I said, now I come
J up with the dJdocumentation, I said with Malcolm
: FRASER that I spoke to Malcelm FRASER and I know
damn well I didn't tell anybody. I said I come up
with this document and I said and there's no,
nobody, nobody's given me any information to, to, to
where you got all this information from. And he
said well look I'll, I said my.. the one thing I
want to know I said, how the bloody hell did you, or
what made you fella's write this notifications
the side of these columns of people I1've ran
said I want to know. And he said loock, well I do
anything, he said, just don't go running offo the
Federal Police. 1 said I won't go, I sai tel
you what, you do the right thing by me, et &
sei

you give me some a letter back on this,
won't go off to the Federal Police.
letters regarding that, and I gaye ,’ﬁ‘{at

O

<&

(]
- <
| Warwick SMITH too. @0 Q‘fﬁ' 49
Q59. And that, I mean that rel s di o the
monitoring of your service w e'.:ma,ﬁ}0 £ woyld
| » 7 4
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RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN CONSTABLE TIMOTHY DAHLSTROM AND
MR ALAN SMITH (CONTINUED) PAGE 13

indicate that monitoring was taking place without
your consent? ‘*

Al That was before I found the other document under
malicious call trace, on my 267230, as I said they
haven't got back to me since.

Q60. And you Kknow what Mr RUMBLE™S position 1is dim
Telecom?

A. Yes. He's Customer Response Unit, which would be
sort of number, number one underneath Mr BLACK.

—/ Q6l. And he is fully aware of our investigation in

relation to monitoring of telephone services?

A. Oh yeah sure.

DAHLSTROM Okay. Superintendent PENROSE have you got any
questions.

PENROSE '

Q62. Thanks Tim. The information +that John McMAHON

passed on you from Austel about live monitoring. Do ¥
you know where he got that information from? :

A. No, but it, it is in an Austel document, I can't
£ind it but it wouldn't be that hard to find. At a,
it's amazing because 1 wanted to put it into my, mny
own submission but it's a document saying Mr SMITH
was one of two people that were, the lines were in,
and it's really to that, very similar to that one

~/ that it's in the Telecom stuff. So it did mention
Glen Waters being John MAIN and it mentioned me but
it daid say that the certain times of 1993 that
Mr SMITH's lines was, you Know was monitored. And
that's when I £irst knew right. And then 1 come
across me FO! and of course that, that clarified it.

PENROSE Do we have that document.

DAHLSTROM Yeah I think I've seen it somewhere before, whi ﬁ
: virtually a mirror of the document we spokeé ut

earlier. éﬁo @
: o &
A. Yeah it's very clo_sa to that. M ﬁﬂo\}
S ok

DAHLSTROM Where, it's an internal report stst tl'@ﬁ
monitoring did take place. & &o QS;‘-,' L

PENROSE ﬁ&) $
Q63. And live monitoring as far as he was ﬁg}gs aural
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A

k“l, Telecommunications
) Industry
Ombudsman
Warwick L Smith LLB
Ombudsman
Ms Fiona Hills
Manager, Serious Disputes
‘ Commercial and Consumer Customer Affairs
Y, Telecom
Locked Bag 4960
MELBOURNE VIC 8100
Dear Fiona
I am énclosing a complaint received from Mr A Smith, proprietor of the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp. Mr Smith believes there is some fault(s) with his service
which has resulted in callers reporting to him they have had difficulty in contacting
him on his service number. He has also cited an example where facsimile
transmissions have been sent but not apparently received by the recipient even though
i his facsimile machine report shows a successful transmission.
I would be grateful if you would investigate his complaint under the agreed complaint
handling procedures and provide me with a prompt response on your findings.
W, oy
Yours sinccrély
Lmﬂ——'
Grant Campbell
Manager, Enquiries and Complaints
§e0Gee . ‘ M34363
“... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.” f 7?
O LTD ACN 057 &34 707 i Box 18058 ’ Telephone (03) 277 8Y7? .
National Headquarters Collins Street East _ Facsimile {(03) 277 8797 ;- G
321 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000 Mobile 018 597 m" }— A

Meibourne Victoria



SOLUTION

: «~ DOES NOT EXIST
1CUS - CUSTOMER

= 10/05/94 CSR: ZV3IIIFIELD DMPLOYRE: ET167 TONY WATSON
IN HARD TONY WATSON
10705794 I reported this incident in LEBOPARD en 053217777
and notified Chris Doody. We were able to duplicate the
incident during testing; 217777 was diverted to 236101 with
easycall and when 236101 was busy, & call to 217777 would
return one burst of rim:hub:a.
11705794 chris Doody called me s morning and said the
incident is caused by AXE104 system limitarion, that is the
incident is normal and the customer is aware of that,
11!0534 09:2%, Mr Alan Smith was notified of the result.

= 11/705/94 10:33 ZV313
Chris Doody is sending a report on the incident.
m “‘.mo.Q0..O.otl..Q..‘C.IQ.‘O-.UQ..I0.0.'OOOt.IDD"..C

DATE START EXD SYMPT CAUSE ACT'N BMP
10/05794 13.47 13.48 WP w by 3

t'.t*t.tt..ii..t. m Pm m [T 1312222222 21 3 1 B -
ORDER = 567019581 : ~ STATUS aCl.
CUSTOMER - 259289 . TELEPHONE w 0S5 267267 -
CAPE BBIDGCEMATER HOL. CAMP ALAN SNTTH
BILOWEOLE RD e ————
, CAPE BOWTR vic 3306
CALLED IN = 04/05/94 14.03
CLOSED = D4/05/94 14.94 ... o .
DESCRIPTION = 27704794 19130/ RIS - - -
NARRATIVE = 4705794 13:48 2V333 . :
%160(‘94& 13:30 Apointment for Ross Anderson to visit Alan
S investigate the report of 267230 possibly bolding
up, after the phone was hung up.
+BNU - BUSY NOT IN USE
t - DOES NOT EXIST
1CUS - CUSTUMER
SOLUTION = 4/05/94 CSR: TVIIIFIELD RMPLOYEE: E767 TONY WATSOM -
This fault report was initiated by Peter

SOLUTION

SOLUTION

apparsn!
\ able to hang up Smith's phone and vhile er was still

doing some testing with Alan Saith and

;

"

:
g

it

£

1listening at his phone he could
office. fact Mr smith counted to 10 then plcked up his
onthe 27/01/9¢ at 13130 Ross Andaz isited the prewises

[+ - s Andarson -
to invastigate thess claims. Ross called Peter Raphael oOn
03 SS07309 and made 10 test calls, Ross was hanging up then
counting to 10 and pi the phone up again, each test
1 was relamsed { that is line was heard to drop cut ) at
» S5/05/94 9:10 TVI3I3 .
1 s of Peter was able to hear Koss

coun re. . .
Ispokotonouuhn:thomonsiumdwmm

tmmlllsmlsotuhiehzmtmzﬂzﬂ )y, Garing

Ntm.tntmltmmmmmnu

pravious,
is 1 ad with , We also tried the
on eased immediately oo
banging up. We then tested the 200 cn 267267 and it
displayed the sams symptom on this different line.This T200
is an EXICOM and the other T200 4s an ALCATEL, we thought
that this may be a design *fault???¢ with the EXICOM sO Ross

= S/05/94 9127 TV333

. eried & new EXICOM from nis car and it worked ectly.,
that is, leased the line immediastcel Ve
decided to leaVe - was marked

and tagged, Rcas forwarded the phone to FMLD. .

:mmaommmmmm(zuouulmm

sd.dhnhuwimusu:opmthnthuphmundtoholdf .
for over 10 seconds. He wants a latter to say nothing R

3» has been fixed prior to tha visit by Ross that could R

f7q | R3?911
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